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Qur \/z,dMM

We are a proactive institution dedicated to
developing the Philippine capital market,
with the infrastructure, depth and
breadth that compares favorably with the
world's best, especially in the ASEAN
region.

Our m 00 P21

Qur mission is 1o provide the most suitable
infrastructure, technology and services for
the expansion and continuous
development of:

a investors

D companias

c. member-brokers

d. capital market participants;
and

e. the Philippine economy

We shall actively formulate and advocate
dppropriale rules, reqgulalions, policies and
laws to attain our goals.

Cognizant of our distinct public responsibility,
we shall ensure efficiency. orderliness,
fairness, integrity and transparency
(EQFIT) for all market participants.
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Message of the C-hncrpengose

N-"u-‘_-‘u-'-r‘ minety-nime Rad been a most

extraorainany year for the Fhiipging Sicck Exchanges
The yvear was enlivened by challenges. change and
growih, highhghiea by a quantum leap o maintyang
{he strangthening of inlegnty

Toatarge extent, the consolidation of two looal
prchandes asulting to the current PSE was olessed
i 1999 with all s pocubar challenges and canditons
The rmost signiticant perbaps g the fgh investar
confidange that was very much avident o the secand

and tmrg guarsers ot 19499

Whisr [ oox over in March; tho Phism ra

1, 8397-68 parts (Marci 4], than ivwent up 10262167
an July 5 dnd shid down on Becember 4 1o 1,821.96
But sonlidénce In the mdrket, despile the
uncertdintes, continued o show, perssienes and
asserted itsell through the last monih-and walhinto the
tirst months of yaar 2000, 11 15 how these gonadibons
evalve that shall invigoraia:the spirt ot integnby @nd

congistency in the Exchangs

Thore 18 i dout that PSE entars: thas2 ]

entury. with A very sricouraging and. upliflling
sroonosis, Notwithstanding the ungaraliéled
allgnges [(hal fages ws, We Nl siand.at 1he

hreshotd of the third millenurm confident o our wigir

4

rant-and gedicatsdd W

LT MISSION 10 SEIVEe
e acanomy - andg industey with adoeasigor anc s

Part af tha PSE mission statemant-calls for us
to prayide the mosl suitable mfrasiruciuee.
lechmaioogy procucts and gepvices @ the exgansion

ancd centinuous davatiopmaent of al

participants and the Philpeine soconamy

Nineteen ninety-nine had
been a most extraordinary
year for the Philippine Stock
Exchange. The year was
enlivened by challenges,
change and growth,
highlighted by a quantum leap
to maturity and the
strengthening of integrity.
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There is no doubt that PSE |
enters the 21% century with a |
very encouraging and uplifting
prognosis. Notwithstanding

the unparalleled challenges

that faced us, we now stand at

the threshold of the third
millenium confident of our

vision to be relevant and
dedicated to our mission to

serve the economy and

industry with added vigor

and vision

Artlsis randhition of PSE Hesdguzrtars (Forf Bonilgeio) in 2004

affirrming thsintanl of purpese & oo rasole 10 P3E trading syslam 0 sgrpoe [he requircments o
pfiveEinaily unily our operations inlea mor progikous muiti-pratuct efmviraemant, ihus turtiiare irmmng Lo Ihe
feadouariens by 2004, By thert in ad v toiphysical aarfarmanco ol our misson al bhacaming a full-
unification ol the Exchangs. wa shall b able to BEMVICE EXphange
compiele aur comostiive reposibioning 10 achieve ne Ao pamst booour vigien o be proagiive
gual of beceming & lullservice exchangs develdping the P yfe capiial market was e

The biueprint of physicil wuniticaton Wil 1o aormpietion &f the (isfing and trading rufes of the ShiE
doubt nalp fast-irack PSE's plan 1o relocate i0s Capital Markat which will e launched witnin 2000
arincipal neadouarters: a devalopmant thal surély Ag g separgla listing board patanlishec within tne PSE
gives & cutting edge ta our godl tobe globally voffers amall and madiun, young CormmRanies with
samoetitive The new centar of operations, which high growth potentals he ogpartunity 1O raise camila

will hopelully realize the Exchanges vision frra by sizlling thair shares lathe puthis

unifizdd headauarters and rading fioorn, should help | gm ales convingad that the plan oexiend

achigve greatar aperational eliciency and enbances the trading howrs af thigr Exchangs o an bour-and-a-
geliviary al serice hal lorger, as unammaously agproyed By the

Another development that gives ma immensa ncumbent Board and tor mplementation by the naw
satigfaction is the decision ta.allow hve-year get of governors, will open anpther window 1o 1he

world and allow for more [argign paricipabion, Witk

o PeO0000, 1o be traded on the axchiange in July stata-af-the-art equpmanl readily avaitable and
The mavis is part af tve Exchange's plans 1o beef up adequaic technolagy atour fingsrtips, the expandead
ts compelilive siatus by broademng il rrigreet workload, | am canfident. should not be too dilficull

services, Retevant o this s the need to update tha far Ihe PSE 1o handleg.




We have gone a long way Trom e mesrging

of ther two Exchangas in 1984, We have reaped

(o]

algng fhe axcilng Sna &l IMes: I0rTUCUE RIroesy,
the fruils of success. One very wsiale ot ol our

laor is the Securties Clearing Carparation (SCCP), as well as professionals representing the academe

which 5 still undergorg somea fine-tuning Eslablished caring 1 as governors antd working hand-in-nang
in Ciecember of 1988 s an assantal ingreckent 1o PEES withy The pillars of the Exchangt, the owrer-governons
self-regulatory orgarieanon (SA0) status, Cexpenenced Finatly, while the siook marke! daas rmiot [oresll

vearang tirth pangs Hopeluly, the PSE will have been the fulure, il has ore impled, al-mportant function

acrlimatizad by he year 2000 0 the BCOPS role and its serves as.an indicaer ot @and presents, ina sanse. he

related functians of [Fehvary vas Fayvment (OVE) cantidence ol businass leadars in the future of rade

Mansgemeant and Maimenanee ol the Guaraniee Fund and commersa) and gres Ihe punho #.9

Risk Maonitoring and hMark-to-Marks! whiat s slore far the economry s monihs ence

| am gratfied to say (bt tha PSE nas cenainky Wo b thusthe moral and sxpicll responsiility, he

nal fallen bebind wis-a-vs two changeas n the worlds MHsSIan. o work willl passite and ung

£lo0k sxchanges: glonabzanon ard e shift from resclve tgwards keeping the PSE above board

rvestars, D What makes (he sgalfimmation of our missiarn
o b e e lwiceas imperativiz is the challenos o pursue of goal
narminges & part of our resgonse o these changses into-tha- next millenum with he sama passian ana
W hiopre o see i he luture mara CorporsEie rominaes dedicaticon as our pradecessars, But let not guar

What makes the reaffirmation of our mission twice as imperative is the
challenge to pursue of goals into the next millenium with the same passion
and dedication as our predecessors. But let not our accomplishments lead us
to complacency. We should be more determined to accomplish our vision of
inculcating efficiency, orderliness, fairness, integrity and transparency into
the Exchange.
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sad us o complacency We should
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That we are in a field where trust is a badge that should be perpetually
worn is an absolute and indisputable truth. The nature of our work and the
position of power and influence we occupy demand more from us as
individuals and as a financial institution.
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Report of the YV onosa it ser

N:r:-:leen Mimety-Mina marks a mile

complafic

st-lag of the journsy that we R
set forth in the middle of 1997, in praparation for the

o century

a8 courss wilh a claar
destingtiarr. A clear destination 1o revilalize and
repasition the Philippine Stock Exchange imo &

glebally competiivg lull-senvice exang s by theyaar

2004, especklly in the Asean regio

With this clear destination In mind, we maraged in

the fast twosand:a-halt years the pecularitias and

intricacios of each geriod with, we Care say
efficiency and unmistakazie resolue
Manifestad by the undemable ligures o

sustained profitability during the Ssian financil criss

i1 spite of adverse market conditi

s, we endaed e

year 1899 with the highest profit (RIATY im the festory

FSE. We have giso completad our wark on &

sl 27 maper accamplshment ar

al market broa unc nnovations amidst &8 enppling

o of 4 bezrish market ol an-asian 1

Andthen, in 1999, engulfed with an a
recavary and, sl in LonsErasy, nur

market abarration of a parboular

continued to compiele e cntlical

asaenlial 1o reach our destinalr

manapoimenl and 518 souplea with the aclive

quidancs

Tesnidad . Kalaw, he QHicers ar

d of Commitigss and than

ard mambers as well as all hasea v

during the charmanghips of Hlarry
Wilsan Sy, wa haveaccomphshed mast of our

Weal

thigrefore ocughl (o stand proud
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of bur major accamphishments [T- A Gusaese oF a F

a Proactive Ligtng Devalopment

":'E_i-r-:-lr'l'l

o Compietion of a4 Broager and Betier Listings
Structure, Regulremeants and Ap ;

RProceo e

:-;'Ir|!_j and Trac

i of Y2K |__,.1|,.,||| r and Plan Testng
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Codi

amaied ¢

ully grosen 2xchange where the

marke! players and Users are
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MET INCOME AFTER TAX

We have not only

9 completed major
accomplishments
in 1999, we also
greeted the new
millenium with the
95 highest profitability
in the history of

a7

=]

YBEAres
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Jneratioral Coardinaton and Irmslement f B
Annual Parformance of Key Resull Argas

Jose Luis U YurLeo, JdrA.




Corporate /é?'a-aj,a 2000-2004

CIREPCOORATE GLOAL 1:
Expansion and Development of Listed Companies
and lssuas
[1) Proactive Marketing and Inlormation Campaign
for Expand Listings and Issuances
[2) Inngvation an, ard Enhancement af, Listing
Structure, Requirements & Application Procedurss

that affects {he
the capital
e, Listings-Felaed Tax and

13} Proactve Loblyang on legestation
rifigs mduztry in particutan and

market in general

CORPORATE GOA

Manragement & Developmeant of Automated Trading
Fagcility, Electronic Disclogure and Efficisnt Markeat
Surveillance Systemns

1y CFE Maintenanca and Management

P' f' At 1IEIr orrang Eficiant Maimanance of a new Mulli-
a1 Tradivg Cormpute
neraton of Trade Guarante
i Clut Procedures

£l "1" rstams, By Iy

(4} Maimemangeof PSE Web P

A1 Devalapmient and Maintenance of lnvastors Sradit
Cheoking Faciliby
6] Estakblishment of an Efficient Blectronie L

Ty
Sy sier

"""" ST

17 Inssaliation and Devalopment of EHective Marke:
Survelllance System

L AR ATE LJuvAl

New Finaneial Instruments Developmeant,

Divergification and Manageament

(1) Efficient Implementation of Regulatory, Listings-
sapance Regquiremems, Frocedural and
Ciparghons Companents of;

5

1 [erivative

Warrants:

Securities Barrwing and Lending dnd Sherl
Salhng
3 [t Ingtrumantsfhecuriias
(2] Bavelogmeant of Trading. and Expansion of Listings

an thie SWE Capilal Marko

CORPORATE GOAL 4

Management and Development of Regulation and

Frocedures

1 1Y Regular Mainterance and DRevelopment of PSE
Fule Book

(2% Efficient Mainteranee of Disasta
Recovery Program (DFR)

(3} Effeciive Implementaton and Mantenanzs of
Member-Brokers Farsonnel Manitanng System

(43 Efficient Cagparation with SEC an the Effcstiva
mplemsntator of BRO Management Giidg
and Heguiatic

f Preswanhion

BINEE

BEORATE GEYAL 3
.fnvesmrs Base Expansion and Development
(1 Complatian and Imy
rivastors Base Develoomeant and Mor
Pragra
(A Frago
Camif
(3} Maintenance and Improvernent af inwastor
i e, PIAL Library, Research and Pubbe
Jeoartmant

ernantataon ol Domasti

Bl .{:-|"i|l2:|__1-k. Infarmation and Egucation

ant-and Installation of Informalion grid
tance Infrastructune inkey cities

(41 Developm
Putilia fuss
(P2 E e g uu il =)

CORPOBRATE GOAL

Global Standards in Operational Quality and
Enharnced Public Image

(1) Complation of IS0 9002 Apphication Requirement
(21 Froaciive Management al PSE Imags

it and Fromehien of a

atistaction Program

(3} Inter
CustamanClent &

CORPORATE (0)A]
Mambar-Brokers Developmeant and Assistance
1) Hegulawry and Procedural Tramifg

(2) Produet and Trading Procedur

o

s Traineg

(3) Mainteriance ot General Mambarship Assistance
Pragram




CUOTRPORATE GUAL 8

Development and Maintenance of Past Transaction

Faciiity, Aogulations and Procedures

(1) Efticiznt Management arid Cpeatonaization o
Deposiory and Clearing Houses

(2] Search for Conlinued Enhancemenis andfor

rigration o improved Systems

CORPORATE GIOIAT 9:

PSE Management and Persannel Development
(1) Continued Prudantial Fingncial Managemenl and
Efficignt Admiristration

(2) Implemmentation of & Compelitive Personnel
Development Prograrm, and Improvemant ol the
Periormanie Evalugation System

[3) Improvement of the Corpors
Implementation Evaluation 5

Flanmng and

Slem

(41 Maintenance: & Devalopment ol extra-cumnouidr
and creative programs for cersonnel, | e PSE
Chorale

CORPORATLE GLAL

International Affairs Management and Developrmernt

1) Enhanced Coordinatian, Interaction and
Cooperation with Membiers of the Inermatonal
Federation of Stock Exchanges (FIBY)

(2) Enhanced Cooradinghion and (neracion witn
Members of the East Asian & Dosarian Stock

Excnanges Federaton (EADSER)

CORPORATE (GLXA]

Efficient and Smooth Transfer to New FBDC

Headquartars in 2004

i ) Installation of the Unified Trading System

(8 Infrastrocture Design ang Building Construshon &
Coordmation

13) Interiors Design & Fi-out

CORPORATE GOAL 12

Effective Corporate Governance
{1 Development and Imalemiert:
Governances Syslem that will eftectively
lings of power, guthonty, resporsiity and

acoount i
(BOG), Committess, Chairman al 800, Chajmer
ol Commitiess. tha Presidant and managemen
stalf

CIUOYRPOYRATE GHOAL |
Managerment Information Systerm Developrment and
Implamentation

(1) Develop and Install required Infragtruciure and

CORPORATE titAL 14
Dewvelopment and Implemeantation of a Program of
Action to Manage Global and Technelogical
Advances

(11 Siudy and Propose a Global Sampstith

Strategizs Plan of the Exchangs

253

(2} Ressarch and Sledy Giobal Trends aof
Cramwtualization and ofer mechansms for
comgetitive ad|ustmeant

We see a fully grown
exchange where the diverse
needs of market players and

users are served based on a

market infrastructure of

E.O.FI.T. = efficiency,

orderliness, fairness,

integrity, and transparency.

-Jose Luis U. ¥Yulo, Ir./Report of the President



Stock Market .&#ﬁ-—maﬂcg

The waar 1999 ¢

the ecanomic ruins of the Asiar fi ENCHEAL o] two years

! thie early signs ol recovery from

betore, Btability ard growth became the abeolute gos
lowards whion pvary effort was directed to rebuild the
arongmy. Frompled ty he strogale to survive and to
sland upaganst the unsesn adversaty, all efforts towards
mi recovery ot the inanoal markets inensified with the
hope of bullding up the ecorpmic strength that would
waathar the nostile wind of fingroa storms. S0l in og

&, 1hg recoveny Noweaver remagined fragiie as
5

early s
the cyndmic pace of gl-:)::ah?ﬂnm renderad the eoonamy

mare vulnerable .o NS

Ihe IECG"ICIF-“}-":-; state of heallh servad as one
sensitive and polent gauge of he-eguilies mwestors in
hair smangs mabilizaion through the stock marke!

Imvestars found confidence in govarmment's irancial
pLeEnp prirmng and retorm msssunes that resusciaied the
econcmy, leveling off ts previous descent. This was
gvictent Inimierest rates 1hal wenl back to their low levels
pefore the July 1997 turmdil: the inflaton rate that retumed
loits pre-crisis tevel: and the exchange rane thal regained
sormg level of statiily For the whicle of 1999, sconomic
groradnn was:at tha high end of he goverment's arget -
gross national product (GNP rosa 36% from (a8t year's
0.10% while gross demestc pradoct (GDF) grew 3.2%
from a decline of 0.50% of the pravious year The drowdh
wasled by themprovenent in Al sectors as speameaced
By agriculurewhich advanced by §6%.

For the year, a conflugnce of favoratle and
digsenting devenpments caused & wave ol suntiments
that wnre henghlensd lunher by speculations. amang
sparkled on the |

year and radisted most of thair brillance at the onseat of

investors The ouls norms rat balf of the
July, seemingly llemingling: Investors renewed interest

an aquities.  Onthe other hand, instances of markes

dechings. also came ir‘s[errrultf:-ml':.r In @ sense evealing
that recovery was still onralluvial ground.

Efforis of recovery, tholgh, were not carfined 1o
the macrosconomic level Sul were svidant in the

carporate level as well. To keep Uup or Surdive noa

campalilive gnvirgnment troughl
an by glplalizalion; many big

players adopted the stratagy al

restrucidring and reorganization,
thus causmng @ shiff inhecorparate
worldds fandscape as mergers &
acquisitions led by banks birthed
corporate gianis ang after the ollwr,
Carrespandingly. these frenzied

Antivil

s stimulated and haightensd
activiies at he slock markel

On the same nole, sevaral
refonms in e lagisd
the General Banking &ctand Retal
Libgraiization Law, rased investors’ o

ative pipeling, like

orfidence as the
prospest of booming business and MCreasing profil
pogan toomke forr With thie expecied highers incoma
stabilty gained firmer ground. These reformm measures
anficec more invesions oequitiss

In spite of all the efforts and high expectations, t
wag, adminadly, hardy the best of tmes vet, Several
ettt of the slock market i pursus s journey up narth
woro: hindered by conterns ke mierest rates ingrease
wilatilily of pess, as wall as some perceivad disordar in
Ihi2 country’s political milisu.

Also s large saent, the Philippine slock market
croked up tointe

lke.amy ather miarket i the Asan egon. the local market

raticnal develspments for direction. Just

religioiEly kept iab of the resulls of the Federal Open

Market Commities (FOME) meetings 1o ¢

et g glirmpse of
the: direction that US inlerast rates ‘waould take
Appretensions regarding fhe possible upsurge of LS rates
rEae theiocal manket velatleas mvestors parceived 1he
gdomastic rales o follow sit

From its lackluster performance two vears ago

thie PEE Composite Index gicked U and breached thp

2000 ndex level as it closed thevear at 214287 oonis

B.85% Deflar than 1898 and 1 B4% higher than tha
umultucus 1997 Likewisa, 20 increasa n rracing
[Lrmichers Was notable as wolurme and vaiue Zoomisd ffam
their previcas yoars levels. Marke! capitalizaion ikawise

merced, posticg & 41.068% Increase vear-on-vear

was parthy brought about by (he increase of new shares



the gscrEhion

For the vear, atotal of fve companios saw
':11 oing public. Twao of these Estings wera & firsl In the
history af the Philippine stock markel indusiny

Sigwiy bt surehy, the siock market s inching ftesl
up to full recovery, Despile a number of ovarnangs

stretohing from econamic to palitical in 1ha iocal and

internatonal fronis guing 1989, was, M

e, A

fetter year for e ind

derized the fisl weeks of thio slock

Cluiet rading charat

marketin 1963 With the stench of the finanea! cris:s sl

reakirig in Asia and thewarld il ryving 1o Grapplesath the

fiscal debacls that hit the regicn, anciner o

TLFrEr .I'"':I:' orSeis
Hit Brazil of Latin Armerica. Later, congemsoning pogsitie

Iy stirmed lears

devahution ot the Chirgse yuan simil

that the same weakness oould besxpetiad ol the peza

and oltier Aslan currancigs,  The re-emergence of

curtancy concerrs proved that the sentiment in 1he local
markel continued o hings, partly vet i a @rgs aexianl on

= Thethre

giokal develog

tening possbility of rmorg

curreney problems Brought ancther rmound &f comagioy

negative sentimeant among the regoral markets a3 fe

of 8 protracted Agign recovery hizignienad,  oves
wary of devalopments. that could influerics nyestmen
dacisions. moved to e sidelnes as apprehansen Laher
aroded Inveslos confidence

In seaction o the curency problems; the PSE
Comprsile Indes wios registered a more thermra hundred
ronntt one-day loss in January Howewver || was Blsa on
the same manth, that the Incdes e by IMmproang eCcoramic

figgtire

firet fook A rebounic o recard itS hiohast in eighl

months a2 16740 poirts,. Despite a residus of lethargy

steritsutabie 1o merratianal conoarns - 1Ne Sl

of interest rates, mprovament i Consurmern onoes, and

tha strenginening of peso bresthed an air ot confidence

n the stock market during the 9..?-.rI3 jzart of the year untl

duiy  The marka: tone improved at the Dack-of the s

quarter growih data for 1999 which was nigher har

gxpecied A5 OpReSes 10 the coOnUECTon In fhes counitngs

national u|,5|:||_:l in 1998, GMP grew 2% dug to the

eonsideran s i remittances from averseas Filiping

GEOP ks

warkers as i improved 19% year-ans

fhe bBack of mprovas ouipul TR ihe
=atlal]

JoRNnnE Ul 1Pe B4

ey the Bangxo Sentral ng

Frlipinas (BSP) owered tha rasere requiremignts ior Dirs

1 e raseree

and slashed nlerest ranes, | he sens Szary

renquirements were effsciad during the ey partof 18580

cecder to s rivanl e |.'|':'||:|

1 Banks o resuUrme Camme

of fhree perconiage cul was

tad iR -Aprlahsr
et

w0 miese

:L"ui"-:_:_: a sirilar 1% 0 Febraasy and Marsh

piurciy of about P33 bithan, Tfunas that

o by for lending and indesiment ac

T st

eannoens actvity lurther, the Monaiary

Board cortinuausly slashed ovarnight rates (20 timis)

@ the beginring ol the vear untl Juby, Bor Ling: e

faias gvar | BN NG SLFECY T

inal rata of 1 t5 47R% at the stan df tha

anr the cregrrvigint we

ARG OF SOriowIng e

ArEE T DUr G REERa O LR

st ot o B e

WAt ol thE reql

HAsE of leniairg rale was

thr loevast leviis - 1/2

srirmrresed fo T %, respactivialy

vears, Thiz brought the otal reduct
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SECTORAL INDICES

Growth Rates ()
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&t 1 tacilitaie monioring the
The Markat Surveillance Department (MSD)
i 1388 revigwad the frading transactions of

companes & wanous member brokers for

price maripulalion, insider frading and other trads-
related irreguianities. The Departrment s corrently

compihng guotations for the ouichase of 5 staia-of-

1

tne-art marksl gurveillznce system that s expacted o

boost the Degartman! s ¢ préavention of

prbulity inthe

arkal irregulariies, With the acquizition of afodarmn

m, the Exchg

survellance sysis Bl par with

othor Exchangas in Soush |

figther

rantion-aspect, |
Quiartarly Educalion
Marksl Manipuiation an

he MEL has co-organized the
far Member-Brokars Saminar on
O Instder Trading

o

Furthermo s the U506 has codidied the "Audi

Work Program for Hegular ard Special Audit” & manuwal

thal will hels exoedile the examination of warious types

of BEAMSED winlatong of member-brokers

Operations/Automated
Tradiﬂg /&apaﬁ

The Awtomated Trading Group, Trading ang

itlgments. LDepartmeant, tha Adminste:

He
Department:-and 1hie PSE Ptaza Operations &l fall

inger the Operations/Autormated lrading Group

Mamaging the critical operation ot thes

compuierized trading tof siock operations is the
Automated Trading Group rATG,J he ATGs

ant afforls o imoroye 1he PEE

avallabitily resulled 10 & marked impravement o

34

s comparad o 1938 performance ol 99

Far 19249 its Disasier Prevention and Recovery

Frogram registernd a 22-minule syatem downlimea as

agamst the: 177 minutes in 1998

To enslre.an unineruslec

flow of trading serdoes

T

millenium, the
canductad Y 2K Syalems
compliance preparatione
ncluded (he implementatio
matallatan of Y25 pa
softwars uporades. Mot
Incustry-wida Strect-wids Ty
FSWT) wers conducted with !|'_

zarts on ol member bre KETAD

firms, data vandors snd

Fhillppina Central Dep
(PCD)

=l e T = - "
FaE WakTrada Systemn wae

Full ¥ 2K complianoce on the

=16l N Septomber 1999,

['wo 1T ar sysiarn

changes wene undamakan on the

F5E MakTrade Svarem a@ns thase (F=t:

Bisrrawlng and Lending {SBL) and Small Medigm
The S8l

ormipleted 0 hepterntier 1600

ihAE} facilise A l-i'lf"l-=i-"'-"'l-_:_l

1 shiaEl

o8 achvaled oncg the PSE Board al Gavirmars
Apprioves the rules and proceduras govaming this
tacility, The SME factlity on the other band, wes
completed in Navembier 1

S ang s readyto catar o

AE board

the listing and frading st comparnes on

Thier year

ATG for o atauired aqd mole

Management Systern

MEf

I ano Comalexaty o

FPSE Traar I} oS

zrprisedaval thatingluges

agftware applicalisn mans agement and contral; retwork

management;, hardware periormance mo




inventory tracking. and a help desk system, Mareover,

petwork securty was adopted and strenglhened to

secura hie PSE Trading System fram exlermal atiacks

3 The tnigrmel was e

establshed with the: launching by the Group ol the
revitalzed wieb sne on Ootober 14 [his year via s new
LIRL: gy psescog ph Thi weh site is run on tha

latest softwera and hardwarns lechnologes for the nterne

Fha ATG sdeoted ang wnplemantes he
Intermationsl Securities and [deptfication Nurmbering

(ISIMY system oo the: PSE MakTrade Systerr on

Septamper 6, gl tg this, the PsE was
conferred member af the Associglion of Matwonal

Mumbering Agercies (AMNAY the 1ol

g Mewember
i Maw York, WSA, and ls the Nabional Mumbeanng

oy Jor he Priligpines.

(i this cthier hand, tne chiet aceountatelity o
the Trading and Settlement Dapartment s 10 ensyre
(he aberation < & fair seaure and efficiont secondary

mar=el, Hance

of browers 10
covasing 1
gporogriabe itaulting rokers.
s daily mi

and ocrocessing of trade-relatad raguesls

itoring of trachng activiiies

yielded. tar the Department the lollowing resulle

in 1999 a) exgaditen 928 raquests o exacule

o

Special Blosk Sales amounting o P 1488 bl impozed

cenaltivs an 71 instances of violalians againsl

e Rule gn-Pre-Open Cancallahions: ) sacured
approval 1o amend rules an Gancellatian of

rMatehed- Order Jor the purgose of establlishing

dgainst any pedssibie sbuse of the

ndle

ruler oF any false markal movements: and dilacin
108 rpguasts 10 cancel hMalched Trades with

carrespanding less.

The Departrre

brokers; the Securitias ©

Prilippines (SCCE), Priipone Central Deposiiary, ing

iPCO, Settlernent Barks, Iranafer Agents and Cugicdian

Barks s task of ensurmg 1hat all trades execulen [l

firial and irrevocainle I 1869, 0 processed J 12E o,

2 lraces wiin vall

of P2 88 panalksed five

e S g i = - ¥ i L R
againgt cash setllenmeants dnd 23msta

agains: sacurivieg selllemeants

& wagnificant  achievement ol
Administration Department s 1he agreemeant lorgad

wiih For Benitacic Deveiapment Corparation and

Capital Cammortium Ing (FBOS) for the refocs

PSE's principal headgUarers

AL - A T
(Glanal Chly i

Toaland on the donsted 2100 800 m

Izt the PSE buliging, whigh wil

oo akylrido

i anolher Streton of agg:uanal aorn

atfica snaces at the Capital Place cordominium, W |

Nosa-a ok

g1 mLoarass fioor arga of

Fie miew certar of oporations, wWith is

quarters and trading toor

aler gporalierngl efficiancy and better

jalivery of sarvices, is expactad 10 bring about a

glabaiy compatitive PSE headguariors m 1erms: ol

alan structure and facililes

Aoother admensiration b

falight 13 the

sonstruction ol @ esparate enlry paint or the pubiic

e 1o prosarle a4 more professional. franssaneni

ard orderly service andd [© sgcure A more eilicior

wrly system gt the Exchangs - he

gtrategically positions the Fublic informalion ana

Ausistancs Center 1 tre publio ordl irvestors aaky

apcess o iherading viewing galery where PSE Phas put

n place amenitios such 85 a cawiera ano

L. . A Lis + e | (=1 isal=ln 174 ¥ o Y
Corrmspongdingly, the depgartment hao e

mffices refurbished 1o Qromole @ more professionaily
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Business Development &
Information éﬁfﬂp,.u,z

Six departments compase the Businass Devalopimen| &

Intermiation Group: the Product Dews loprent, Market

Daevelopment, Ressarch ang Public | Fermaticr

Corporate Communications, PSE Trainifg Institute and
the PSE Rule Baok/Task Farce Cuality Unit- cormpaonsants

that are n the core of the Exchange's thrust 19 o an

BCEnamic catalyst

conddeive and efficient workplase. The renovations The: Produet Development Department i 1

pAs

HrRuant atbout tha ratonalization of oflicn Spaces o § ebtained SEC spproval of the PSE Securiie: Barrowing

flexibility and and Lending (SBL1and Shart Selling Bules: and tha S

el hat, mol only ensures gre:
aptimum efficiency in the warkisree bul, aiso Capital Markat Lising Rules The Departrmant. which

erhances the dignity of ik helos advance growth in the stock market through the

t5angd

F]nance & the listing of trading faciliies at tha Exchanga, was

instrurmEntal i the drafting of the BIR Guidalines for the

IHVEStmEHtS g-" Ayl lax-premnpl status of 5B, Trana

he Fina

xpanzion and development of firancial instram

SHcns

noa &

ments Group manages the Tha year also saw the Do

Iment istensifying its

company's finansal resources, imanc:aal control [BEe

i Matiomwide aducationg

ECEENCE Dy conaly

erwiranment and heancal ransaction processing and and informalive campai d tha SME

syslerms, |Thast

aepartments: T

¥ anc Aneounting Caantal Markat and gave a |

o e siock

oS PayrolfFIB-relatec Malte

anc hwa s

4 Budget market &nd PEE's now products. Thosgh these mitiatves

The Treasury Departmen| s in charge of 1he Mg PSE came up with 2 lina-
'i"(:-."l'-."il':-:i of cash procassing of disbarsemants l.?';_.i'lls:-ri'i.:;.".-i.l||"|EI"-"_5".'-":'q-l":.'iff"lll"lf%.:!"l'-l — L

ot fungs, and Lax compliance and

EpxIing kea diss oo the SME Sapila hMark et
Acoouniing Departrrent, on the othier hand. [Etes Far 1he & N
o Lep iz Market Dea

charge of the management of tha accoun g system velaomen! Department the voar
the mainme

3 ar G was characlérized with mora

financisl Stalements; cooraination with the external

gRiensve and ol g \Nlergciion

w2 gud

audiars i the pregaration o ezdl financial wilty both the private sector and

statements, Lillings and colleciion manitanng, and government in the advancomen:

oreparation of the bank reconciliaion statamans and strengthamng
Tnie Payrall and HH-elated Matiers Section af the securities

sing of 1he financial marker.  One wial

clos tha payroll preparation, senis

ts ol ermployass, complianse with [ WIS produst of s el

HILENGE: B0 repameng requirements. and maintenancs to broader

M=t

ofallemployes-reldlad sceaunts. Tha Budge: Saction is chagices 15 the

n.charge of the coordiraton of Dudae: presasation and gevalopment il

i al |

i

onscaaaton, complance wilh budoels and repars on 1841
=] =

syl mpla

entaton 1 also works vary closely with condary market

ine Accouning Departrmantin i prajgction of nel income dsbt  segourilies

and lax position of the Exc Thus: the com-




pletion by the

Department of Pak's

"Listing

Sufdelines ang Trading Procedures tor Debl
Sacuritigs Wnich was apn
SEC I Februgry 1999

ed an dliernalive avenue for tund users 10 raise

vad-in-prinoinle by the

market’'s emergencs

o

capial ard diversitied the cho ar fund provaders

ley Inwasiin
Tre Department, with Snairperson Tnnicad Y

Kataw, participated in he 1953 Philfippine Fred income

Fora" bald n various parts of the country,. [hwas iRewise &
participant io the "Philippineg Deabt Conference an
Secuntization” and the “Securiization SeminarWorkshop”

gnoiher achievement & tha sigrng n Jure 1959
ol the PSE-initiated Mermorandum of Agreemgnt (MOA)
with the Department of Finance (DOF) on the listing of
i Srmail-Uenominated Treasury Bonds (SOT-Bongs) of

-~ 3 o P |
the Bapunho o

tha Philippines on the PSE. Relevantto

11 { Berinar on SOT-Bonds that the

this was the b

arfrenil coordinasd o rmember-brokess. Likewss

arinLE consultation meetings wers held with ne Money

Markat Assnciation of the Philippines (MART). vestrent

Carmpany Associaton of the Phiippines (1GAP).
Irvestmont House Assncigtion of the Fhiipgines (IHAF),

and member-barnes af 1he Bankers Assnoation of the

Philppines (BAP), The ¢onsuliatons harvested mmense
supnort for the project

A% PSE's rapresentalive o the Tecnmeal Working
Groug (TWGE) on Equities, the Uepnr‘.rrw:ul lent lig
expertisa in lhe preparation and subrmission e [EF of

the "Report af the Technic

Wiarking Group on Ecpuities

_inouts to the Proposad. Bill on Taxation of Finantial

Instruments The regort is 2 consolidahon of very

paciiic praposaison hos sound faxaton in the equilies

rmarkels can contnbute vanoemant

generalion of maone revenues. 107 the governmer too

cantained o tative |ustifications to the proposals

on cedan taxes. including the scrapoirg of Initial Pubilic

Offarings (IPOs) Tax, Dividend Tax or bsled hrms

Documentary Starmys Tax (D5T)

thrduah the Exchange
Besesarch and Public information
Department 0 1ts role of groviding data wial o

|rvestmant decisions, consiglantly served the PSE

amily n 19899 thraugh s continuing ressarch @nd

yais, responsinle infarmaticn n

& garrent andg

affactive information d rration and gisin

Cria funchon [hat it conssentoushy misciarged

was to lurnish pericdic Business inteligenca supoort

Ihese are bassd.on tha resulis o

and cata-a

wnneires condusied by ils

SUrveyYs and el G5l

Ressarcn Servces Section, and gn the msntenance

o celenled markat indicators base 10-the planmirg

and davalopmon] activities of the PSE i putsication

arid release of regulin market mevews

have cansistantly gwven valuable Insighls on the

oedormanasof (he steck market and (he sconomy 13

another seryvice gzsegnhal g Invesiors anda

(14

crhelgers' dessn-making.

o Hraw upa moreexalicit pictire of he mardet

sactng marken nocat

corpuiing selected tinancial ratics of ksled and index

conshitugnt siocki |t has ikewiss beer able (o uphold

RGN

and fgunsh PSES relations with ofher

i—l'l 4L

and internabonal grganizat through the sharing

e - s T o . 8 =L e
atee on the Phipging siock markels

perfarms

Moreover, Dy s corslant updating of electrom:

2 aned developmont

vasas of listad companies’ In

and af

Adir SCinatd

e

sinck markets perlormance, tha Infarmation and

Putslications on has contnued 1o etficienlly manage

compTehansive recards on e siock markat and [T

companies  Reference matenals about the

inciustry. camital marks! and lisled comanies 2

e PSE lektite Wbrary have served s users well m 1953

As i thie pasl, irornast slervant o tratdings 1S et




RrOCESSE: 10 produce statislioal publications, ramshy, ths
FSE Waeekly Report, FSE Maonthiy Report and PSE Fact Book

User-riendly, these pubications present usefuland speciiic

Gatar and hus used a5 refgrence in intedigent
decizion-making congaming invesiments.,

In January 1939, the Public Information and
Assistance Denter (PIAG) was put under the charge of
the Research and Information Capartment that paved the
way for mere efficient and comprebensive infarmation
dissemination to the general public. On Jure 7 1959 it
prysica facilites and the PSE SouveninBook Shop at the
Wast Wing Entrance of the PSE Center were lormally
Bpened al 8 launching ceremony attended by some PSE
govemors and member-tirokers. These: win additions
have enables PIAC o expedits tha resalutions of OLETIES
twalk-in. telephone, mail ard a-m ail} from the public,
boosling the Center's compelence in (he clefivery of
services. The FEE SouveninBook Shop, a8 the cariral
distnbuhion channe! of all PSE publications, snhances
puble awarensss ol the Exchange and sractically serses
25 Ihe conduit between |he public ang the PSE and the
sieck market. Firally on Decernber 2. PIAC, as a goodwil

nesture, sponsered e visi of the 261h Shio lor Seuth Easl

Agia Youln Program delesates to

thie PEE. The delegares
allerided a min-leciure ang introduction on 1he rakeof the
Exchangs to the Prilipping ecoromy

The Corporate Communications Department
EMSIE N support of the matitution's marketing Sirategy
and Aisen. A8 such, it s responsiole for the
promational ang marketing exposare of 1he Exchange
talsosensas 2 link, in man ¥ Canes the intermediary
bBatwear the natilution and the general public which

niudes media, governmant and investars To thig-grid,

Il manilors daily news articles on FSE: sands ool fwess
and photo refeases o the n-madiz, and faciilates [ress
onefings or coiferancs or current PAE ssues and
Bvenls

The Department has similary @ken pains 1o

promote and educate the public o9 the Exchange's

business. The madia coverage of the Generg Agmamily
of tha East Asian and Oteanian Stock Exchanges

Faderation. and the launchng of the PSE websitg ane s

of its efforts.  In celobration of DSEs 7 annivesary on

Decerniar 23, 1999, itintiated the publicetion OFE News
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supplerment in we maior dailies — effect vialy inoressing

pubtcawarsness of PSE, Ithas alss become aggressive

in adverlising, placing PEE instiutioral ads in roEjar
dadies and financial publcations all-vear roung ||
irewise provides arfistic suppon and lanut services n
the: craation of primers, Brochures armd manusals

The Depanment has besn vary actv in Kesping
the: pubilic Informied abowt the vanous  projecis of PSE
groups/departments, LEing as ook both adhveriising andd
the press. Its reguiar press updates on FSEs Y2
pregaralons and compliance, m fact, made such an
Irmpact that its successiul cross-over 1o the year Z000
became 1he focus of vivious television news prograrms I
1269, the Depariment enfwanced i redationship with media
by provding a functicnal press working area for acoradited
membiers of the print and broadoast media Govenng the

Because PSE & a collegial body of various
independant corporations. PSE's Corporate
Comrmunications can be said (o be distinct from ather
CINpOrate communcations cepariments. I aftends o the
HESIC commUnicahon needs of he Exchange as one bady
BYEN &5 i sonices 2 partiouiar nead of each member In
S85Enee. 115 & source and receiver of irfamation. A5 a
processing unit of information, It has become an integral part
ofthewhrie operations of tha PSE, Itis pertEps notincomact
1o stater that. in this depanment, the value and maEnagemsant
ol information fave laken on an Edtraardnany dimansion.

Giving support to the Group's funoticns and
reinforeing he Exchange's inlent to be a dynarmcally
refevant componant of the Philippine Capital Marksat is

Ihe PSE Training institute. Thus. il has given speoal

BMpnasis o developing orofessionalism among and of

all rmarkel participants — member-brokars irvaEsting
public, listed companies, regulatars and the PSE
management and saff — through conlinueus learming
and education, It provides seminars, workshons and
trarings thast mirror thie Traiming Instiiues dedicalion o
ih standards of professional conduct

e oromoficn of

N the finarce and invesiment irtdiistry,

Fhig Training Instilute conducied in-house
seminars for 85 groups or 22249 indivduais. Of the 85
groups mostly universities, 56 are frarm Metre Menila a9

28 from the provinces: From hese GrELpIrgs: sigh! arg

e ———————

29




y
4
g
i
4
.

MBS o 5, Faculty members, employees of audiling

firmi- and delegatizng from the Councll of Saudi Clarmbear

of Commerce and Industry hea y thie Assisiant

g Altairs: and from ASEAN

Secratary General for Fo

Mational Youth Commission Culiural Exéchangs Progran

Ihese sermnars am o gve the ganaral public

a betler understanding of the Philippine Stock ha

vestods, i

and hopefully entice them to ba

glso @gims Lo increase public awareness and daeveiop

fg imzge al'l

i Trauning instiute Srganeea

saveral regulatary seminars for compliance officers and

backraom persannst of e vanous Droserags no

These seminars which include Fevised Secunties Act

|
S50, Compliance Oftcer Cerlilication and the Special

Inyestigation Procedurés and: Tax Jssues Cancerning

Meamber

irms wears intended o r-':"":!-' brokerage

Bl

personnaldbreast with thade

"'_'l

B aracioes

and implementatian ol Sscurities andg :'xx:"'-h:'-:.-:—.-

. e =t v L (RS ) P | = oo
Commigsion (SEC) and: PoE rulos and Sthear mals

concerning the saud issue. The Cor Gaverance
Farum was also crganized inocooperation wih ihe

was atfended by

yational Growp and 1hi

mora than 80 chigl operating officers andchief finandia

analysis of tha counirys leading companies
[he: PSE Rule Book/Task Faorce Quality Unit
codifies the nules guidelines and procedures of the PEE,

slative malaerials emanating from

Nz ong conschdaiedc

comporehensye Maniuai of B

sof e Exchange

Following is a summary of its acliviies and

accompl fributicn 6f PSE Rulg Book

ents: 1)

apies to members: 2] documentation ol Flow of

peand Trading

gpirovals for the: Finar

"_"_"'"'|_"|%'_!'_=|'_‘l!'l if approved proceduras for mg TR

amendmeants; preparahon ol gugalings and

consdlidation of Strategic Plan af PSE for the year 2000

hy completion of design and .cevelopment ol an

autamated Rule ‘Amandmanits Manilosng

Bystem B

mission of the exacatn

irmarias ang procedure

MENLE
[

and Automated Trading Graup, aad 7)o

[ the (hese rmain grougs of FSE! Listings &

losure Group, Compliance & Surveilance Group

alcompieton

zbhase for the Hule Amencdmants Maritonng Syalem

Office of the
Genera[ Cﬁaﬂﬁ,uf

Dihce

gaeneral and oorpo

urderiases special projects o ey wath Gtk

PEE camrmitls ancl demart capital market

arl 1Echnica

participans. and &xternal

consult

axchangs I¢

bagis The OG0 dAatorwithin

gounsals, likewse handled the imal and favgrabis

e - -1 e e BCE
resolution of saveral cases irvolang the PSE. notably
—

The Casng Of SE s Puerio Azul Land, Inc (PALT), &l

A 1hat was o
the Maller ol HE. Bennett Securities, Ing-and the PRE
which was dismissed iy tha -_-.L-.";

Il wis alsa the year when the OG0

achive rla n the

18 Ay

on matters ##leching the secunbes

sanidl marke

MembErShip )QL,‘.’;’AAK‘ st T

[he Membership Department oversees

shers relaliag o rmembembip e Excnangs. Basically
gasists in [ormuiating rules anc eauialons. Goeerning

rahin as well a5 e ImElemens:

T,

respansible dor handing &l membershim allars sucr

the annual membership meealing preparation e




niernationzl  conferences
soonsored oy Ihe Exchange,
sports events and other
Exchange lunctions imvolving
ey members  In 1999 the

department processad 11 sate)

transler ol reembership seats: 10

F -

2nc sight new design

changes i corporale nominees
s ot corpor

e nominess; live
ppening of rew branchas and 10 changes in corporale

MM oWE

P slructure.  Active Lorpoaraie mermbers
wire 136 while indivduals wotaled 28 OF ihese aclive
membiers, 30 are foreign and 134 ae loeal Thers warg

nine racive mesthors for the

Human Resources
Management A/ezrcire.ce

cohalenss e,

=l

narienhance thee Laciily

of ool ol ihe ExchEnoe’s human resourcas waastheconskant

guiding panciole of the Human Rasoitcas Marn

EIRE = BH

Dearment (HEMDS in 1999, as it furer reinforoed PREy

slrategic buse

s aoals. HEMD -encouea

prediction of 8 re

TR 200y

e Al the develepment of

glabal anentation — pursued s (b

af mpraving

Grogarizaliona SYIErgY, ma jerial and (ecnT

e Rp

NCE, and manposer tusling

by emplovess atended various

Cirehuncred s
exlzifial lraining coursas: while an even greater number
recaved upaate brigficgs on poloes, procedymes and

operationg at (s homefron) as the n

FSE Employes
Randbook ang KRA Monitaring System were put In

gearms on employes haalth and weliness witk

place

=annugl physical examinatian as basicoancht, were

mirars on Relistic bealh

proadenae with the Bioldivg of

mAnagement, faskar

g of 2erelils. and (he

snitting ke @ Detter e TEENERCA provide!

Speartioad ng rhe corparate-wide seam

revalapment a Surmimer Qutdoor

arls wera the

Wiorkshop a1 Splash lsidnd, tha Fighty-acclaimed PSE

Chorale, ar

ilorganized Chnsimas get-togethes

wrimant’s porsistence in Dulieing & Bottar
NLMan fescurces womponant ea 1 ne adoshon of il

MOree-emcen] ang agyressive retuilmant program .
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established liaisons with schoois and orofesain

organizations, inereased ils mvolvemant injob fairs,: ang
miroducad ihe-camous recruilment program whers 26

practicum tramess with potential for luture hining

paricicated. L Qivng Turther impelus o a'move

precise soreeh Ni Process was e

manual of job descriptions for all positions inthe Cormpany

Iweanty new emplovess (oined the Company in 1989

I'n addition te Its maintenance functions
such as the-manitonng of the cormpensation an o
benetits system, timekeeping and the kay

performance areas, as wall gs s role ol managinm

o]

vanous parsannel-systems and data banks — the
Cepartment will underizke new profects in =000 making

Lan exceplionally busy year These zre the |50 pro@ct

the pradiuciicn and regular release ol & corporate

2 [hes creat
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Financial /Q_.;?-M¢?M,a

In Thousand Pesos

1999 1998 % Change
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Total Income 208,638 183,498 14
Listing Fees 161,188 124,654 29
Subscription Fees 23,999 24,579 (2)
Total Operating Expenses 197,351 179,715 10
Income From Operations 11,286 3,782 198
Net Income After Tax 53,867 37,499 44
YEAR-END FINANCIAL CONDITION
Total Assets 1,211,801 986,904 23
Short-term Cash Investments 585,035 389,066 50
Property and Equipment 419,525 441,288 (5}
Total Liabilities 305,421 134,390 127
Due to SEC 78,096 41,101 90
Due to Trade Guarantee Fund 119,201 66,650 79
Members' Equity 881,880 828,013 7




Financial erﬁxﬂ..mm,a

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

The Board of Governes
The Philipping Stack Exchange. Ino.

We have audited the accompanying consalidated balance shests of The Fhilippine Stock Exchange, Inc. and Subsicary,
anid the parert company batance sheeats of The Fhilppine Stock Exchange, Inc. as of December 31, 1938 and 1998, and the
related staterments of moome and Unappropriated retained earnings and cash liows for the years then ended. These financial
statemonts are the respansiblity of the Company's maragamsnl. Our responsibilty s to express an opinion on thesa
finansial staterments Dased an our audis,

We canducted our audits in sceerdance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that wa plan
and perarm tha.audil 10 obtain reasonanlo assUrance apoulwhather the financial statements are free of material misstata-
mient. A audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting th amounts and disclesurss in the inancial
slatements, An audil also includes assessing the accounting principles used and signiicant estimates made by manage-
meant, as well as evaluating the ovesall financial stalerment presentation. We beleve that our audits provide a reasanable basis
ST Cur QpInIcn

In cur opinkan, the financial statements rejarrad to above present fairly, in all maleriat respects, the financial position of The
Fhilippine Stock Exchange, Inc. and Subsidiary, and ol The Philipgine Stock Exchange, Inc, as of Dacermber 31, 1985 and
14998, and the results of thelr oparations and their cash faws for the years thenended in confarmity with generally accepted
ancounting principles.

A?af' borse., Vilags = b .

Mgk City
Jaruary:al, 2000
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BALANCE SHEETS

Consolidated Parent Company
December 31
1999 1998 1999 1998
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash ?53-,49_?,6_&9 P12300, 706 P10.944, 888 B354 991
shott-lerm cash investments 585,035,487 IRELNA5. 805 585,035,487 389,065 ROS
Accounts receivable - net (Note 2) 26,076,231 A8, 278.908 26,574,338 40,931 909
Other current assets (Note 9) 13,938,478 5.049.862 13,919,886 8,013,570
Todal Current Assets 678,547,865 447,704 581 636474599 442 266,275
Equity Investments (Mot 3) B0 464,112 08,020,030 105,964,112 83,520,030
Property and Equipment - nét
(Mote 4) 419,525,271 241,288,188 413,826,685 433,076,762
Other Assets (Note 9) 33,264,090 29,891,127 826,485 1,738,239
£1.211,801,338 PORO.UO3 676 B1.157 091,881 BOT0.601,312

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS®
EQUITY

Current Liabilities

Accounts payable-and secrued expenses

{Mote §) P119,858.500 P50 E09. 360 BL19.649.142 P58 869,591
Inconmie tax payable 34784064 2001685 3 ATE 469 2,001,685
Othier current Habilities {Note 6) 1K1 084,029 72,489,235 152,084,029 B 716,690

Total Current Lighilities M5 421,097 [ 34,390,280 275,211,640 142,587, 466
Minority Interest in Consolidated

Subsidiary 24,500,000 24 500,000 5

Members® Egnity {Note 7) BRI 850,241 S28.013,346 S51.480,241 B2R.0013.346
F1.211.501.338 BURG.O03.626 . B, 157,091,881 BOT0601.312

Sve wicompatving Notes o Financial Statements,
g



STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND UNAPPROPRIATED

RETAINED EARNINGS

Years Ended December 31

1999 1998
OPERATING INCOME
Listing related income;
Listing fees P161,187,959 B124,653.753
Processing lces 1,086.440 792,000
Membership:
Subscription fees 23,998,822 24,579,030
Entrance fecs 2,269,840 b, 700,000
Membership assessment fees 1,442,973 1,318,500
Data feed income 10,207,988 10,414,512
Miscellaneous 8,443,765 20,039,953
208,637,787 183,497,748
OPERATING EXPENSES
Compensation and other related staff expenses (Note #) 62,891,119 57,595,978
Llocupancy costs:
Depreciation 31,309,235 30,479,608
Light, telephone and water 9,590.237 9276312
Rent and condominium dues 6,542,589 6,292,990
Security and janitorial services 4,305,530 5,032.323
Repairs and maintenance 2,492 087 2,636,257
Trade guaranty expense (Note¢ 6) 30,000,000
Trading technology, computer maintenance
and other trading - related expenses:
Diepreciation 13,485,549 29,773,124
Computer repairs and maintenance 4,721,429 4,938,835
Computer link-up 1,717,632 2980483
Others - Bo,alY
Professional fees 3,250,893 1,664,956
Membership development expenses 3,197,559 3,140,287
Donations and contributions g 3.000.000
Market development expenses 20,323 2975254
Administration expenses:
Office expenses 2,619.117 3.026,199
Travel and transportation 1,747.204 2,820.833
Conferences. meetings and seminars 561,229 T79.52]
Others 14,194,103 10,289,197
Provvision for doubtful accounts 4,705,550 917,371
197.351.415 179,715,347
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 11,286,372 3,782:401
NON-OPERATING INCOME (CHARGES)
Interest income - net 42,855,937 53,682,590
Equity in net gain (loss) of a subsidiary (Note 3) 12,444,082 {7,727.088)
Foreign exchange gain (loss) 424,483 (199,323)
55,724,502 45,766,179

i Forward)
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Years Ended December 31

1999 1998

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX 67,010,874 P49 548,580

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX (Note 9) 13,143,979 12,049,294

NET INCOME 53,866,895 37,499,286
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS AT

BEGINNING OF YEAR 164,228,954 126,729 668
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS AT

END OF YEAR (Note 7) 218,095,849  P164,228,954

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements




STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Consolidated Parent Company
Years Ended December 31
194949 1995 1999 | 958
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
Met inoome F53.800,895 BT 494 286 B53,806,895 PA7 494 286
Adjustments o reconcile mel ineome to net
cash provided by operating activitigs:
Depreciation und amortization 44,794,784 60232732 44,794,784 60,252,732
Fquiry in net earnings (loss) of
a subsidiary (12,444,082 7,727,088 (12,444,082) 7,727,088
Provision for doubiful accounts 4,705,580 nrTav 4,705,580 N7.37]
Accounts writlen-off (4,705,580} (4,705,580)
Provisien for (benefit from) deferred
INCOme fax 837,632 (6RT,860) 837,632 {6RT.E6
Changes in operating assets and
Liahilities:
Decrease (indrease) in:
Ageounts receivable 12,202,677 (12,070,451) 14,357,571 (14,723,857}
Other current assets (6.726,248) 7.181,603 (6, 743.948) T.188,245
Other assets (3,372,963) {11.488.338) 911,754 (494.637)
[ncrease {decrease) in
Accounts payable and aecrued
CAPENSes 59,959.239 (12, 718:657) o0, 779551 (13.638,547)
Income tax pavahle 1.476,784 1.925 368 1,476,784 1,925 368
Other current Liabilities 109,504,794 {2.236.980) 70,367,139 (2.274.8106)
Mei cash provided by operating activities 260,189,512 16300, 762 228,204,280 BI600.3T8
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES
Deercase (merease) i shorl-term investments (32,11%,061) 28,098 400 (32,119.661) ZRO9E 400
Net acquisitions of propery and equipment (2031.86T) {9,172.498) (25,544,701} (10,709,943
Inorease in minerity mterest in consolidated
Subsidiary =2 13,201 204 -
MNet pash provided by {(used in) investing
activities (35.15].5248) 32217002 (57,664,362} 17 388457

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH

EQUIVALENTS 205,037,984 108,517 864 170.539,918 101,078,833
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT

BEGINNING OF YEAR 369,780,311 261,262,447 361,725,596 Y6l 646,76
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT

END OF YEAR - P574,818,295  PB369.7R0G11 #332,265.514 2361725596

SUPPFLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF
CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Cash B51,497.009 L2300, 76 P94 888 P4254.9910
Short-term cash mvestments maturing
within three months 521,320,626 AT ATLG0S R21.320,626 IFTATDL0S
Cash paymens lor income lax 10,790,697 L6101, 786 10,790,647 1051178

See accompanying Netes to Financial Statements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

L. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of The Philippime Stock Exchange, Inc.
(Parent Company) and its subsidiary, Securities Clearing Corparation of the Philippines (SCCP), afler
eliminating significant intercompany balances and transactions,

SCCP has not yet started commercial operations as of December 3 1 1999,

Cash Equivalents
Short-term cash investments with maturities of three months or less are considered cash equivalents.

Equity Investments

Equity investments in companies in which the Parent Company’s percentage of ownership is 20% or
more or where significant influence is exercised are accounted for under the equity method. Under the
equity method, the cost of the investments is increased or decreased by the cquity in net earnings or losses
of the investees since dates of acquisition. Dividends received are treated as a reduction from the
carrying value of investments.

Property and Eguipment

Property and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is computed on
the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the respective assets.  Leasehold
improvements  are amortized over their estimated useful lives or the remaining periods of the lease
agreements, whichever is shorter,

Minor repairs and maintenance are charged to expense as incurred: significant renewals and
improvements are capitalized. When assets are retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost and the related
accumulated depreciation and amortization are removed from the aceounts and any resulting gain or loss
is charged to aperations for the year.

Forcign Exchange Transactions

Foreign currency assets and liabilities are stated exchange rates prevailing at balance sheet date.
Foreign exchange gains or losses are eredited or charged to current operations, except those pertaining to
foreign currency liabilities related to the acquisition of property and equipment which are included in the
carrying amount of such assets.

Preoperating Expenses
Expenses incurred prior to the start of the Subsidiary's commercial operations are capitalized. These
expenses areto be amartized over 5 years from the sturt of commercial uperations.

Deferred Income Tax

The Parent Company applies deferred income tax accounting using the lahility method, Deferred tax
asscts and liabilities are recognized for the future tax cansequences attributable o the difference between
the financial reporting and the related tax bases of assets and liabilities. Lnder the lability method,
deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in
the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled,




Fetirement Plan

The Parenl Company’s relirement expense is determined using the projected unit credit
method, This methad reflects service rendered by emplovees to the date of valuation and
incorporate assumptions concerning employees’ projected salaries. Unrecognized experience
adjustrments and past service costs are amortized over the expected remaining working Tives
of emplovees,

Aceounts Reccivable

This account consists of recervables from:

Consolidated Farent Compuany

1994 1908 1909 1998
Members RIS 474988 B32.251 895 PI8,474,968 P32.253.895
Listed comipanies LTI, T S G0 1,718,700 S0 900
Cithers 6,707 543 6, 750,113 7.205.650 2,403,114
26,941,231 39,105,508 17.390.338 4T, TSG04

Less aflowanoe for doubeful
Accounis 325,000 25 000 H25.000 H25.000
£16.076.231 P38 27908 P26,574.338 240,931,909

Under The Philippine Stock Exchange (PSE) rules, all exchange membership seats are
pledged at its full value to the Parent Company to secure the payment of debts due to other
members of the exchange arising out of or in connection with the present or future members’
contracts. As of December 31, 1999 and 1998, murket value of a membership seat at the PSE
is about £31 million and B30 million, respectively,

Cin this basis, no provision for uncollectible accounts was provided on past due accounts of
the member brokers.

Equity Investments

This acceunt consists of imvestments in:

Consolidated Paremt Company
[RE 149498 1999 19035
Aragisition costs of:
Dhilippine Central Depository,
I, ¢ PCTH 30 cramed F75,000.000 P75 OO0 000 P75, (000 275, 0000
PEDE redgermatdle prefermed
shares 4,294,000 4 244,000 4,204,000 12 O
SECCP — 51% wwnied - 25,500,000 25300000
o 70,294,100 Th 204,000 108,794 1000 104, 750,00
Accurnulated eouity m s
carnings (loss)
Ralance at begmning
of vear (11,273.970) {3,540 802) {11,273,971) 15868520
Egpatty 10 net carmngs (loss)
for the year 12,444,052 (7.72T.088) 12,444,082 (7,727,085
Balunee al emd of vear L7112 (1127359700 1. 170,012 (11273570
PHO 464,112 GE020,030  PLO5%964,112 Fo3.520,030
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The Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), in its letter dated November 16, 1999,
directed the Parent Company to reduce not later than March 31, 2000 jis ownership in the
SCCP to not more than twenty percent (20%) of the outstanding capital stock and for the
PCDI to take on the Parent Company’s holding without prejudice to whatever agreement
PCDI may have with the other stockholders of the SCCP,

Property and Equipment

Thiz account consists of

Consolidated Parent Company
1999 1998 1999 1998
Buildings IFHWS,M-{ P234 895034 P224.895,034 P224 895,034
Trading systems 151,651,129 130,943,201 151,651,129 130,943 20}
Building improvements TI2093,376 Tl6R1.662 112,093 376 LIHLGRL 662
Computer hardware, soltware
and peripherals 54, B8, 387 535700310 47 422,200 6,284,363
Frirmiture and fxiures 40,504,684 39,373,840 39,976,818 39,373,846
Office and communication
eounpmenl 6,219,561 7,004,330 6,914,561 6566374
Transportation equipment 338,091 6,154,455 3,435,001 4.654.455
Leagehold improvements 3,598,970 3,398,970 - -
Chithiers 1,246,945 17,833 1,246,945 1T 833
601,053,177 577,129,541 SBR.043, 164 464,216,868
Less acenmulated deprectation
and amartization 337,218,060 291,531,607 310,006,633 286_830,254
263835117 IR5.598 034 258,136,531 211386614
Donated sharesin condominiwm
_ cosporation 155,690,154 155,690,154 155,690,154 155,600,154
B419.525.271 P44 288, 188 B413,826,685 P233 076,768

Buildings represent the donations of Philippine Realty and Holdings Corporation ( PRHC) and
Ayala Land, Inc. (AL,

The PRHC donation is comprised of the Parent Company’s offices at the PSE Centre in Pusig
City which house exclusively the following: a) trading floors; b) board room: ¢) executive
offices; d) training and education center; and ¢) research, administrative and accounting
offices, library and central files. Such offices were donated by PRHC on Seplember 29, 1993
but were formally turned over to the Parent Company on December 31, 1994 at a value of
P 139,542,000,

As provided in the Deed of Donation between PRHC and the Parent C ompany. the latter shall
use the offices exclusively for its stock exchange and stock trading operations lor a period of
at least 10 vears from the date of its occupancy in said offices. However, should the Parent
Company fail to locate their trading floor at the donated property, this shall revert to PRHC
without need of any lurther act or deed. However. if within the 10 year period, the Parent
Company’s stock trading activities shall be conducted off-floor, the trading floor
established in the condominium units or portions thereof may, at the Parent Company’s
option and sole cost, be converted into additional offices for its exclusive use.

45




On August 25, 1993, ALI donated to the Parent Company the sum of B8O million (P30 million
of which through a transfer of rights by the Makati Stock Exchange) to cover the cost of the
construction of the unit at the PSE Plaza in Ayala Avenue, Makati City and its appurtenant
parking slots, and condominium shares valued at P155,690,154.

The deed of donation provides that the units at the PSE Plaza will house one of the trading
Moars of the Parent Company, the central clearing and deposttory and a number of parking
lots, In addition, the donee shall use the Exchange units for a period of at least ten (10} years
from the date of the donee’s occupancy of the said units,

ALT established a stock condominium corporation, the Tower One and PSE Exchange Plaza
Condominium Corporation, for the purpose of holding title to the parcel of land where the
condominium is located and the common areas of the condominium, The donated
condominium shares represent the Parent Company’s share in the said condominium
COTpOTALon.

In the special membership meeting on December 11, 1998, the members ratified the acceptance
by the PSE Board of Governors of the donation of Fort Bonifacio Development Corporation
consisting of land and building for the unified trading hall and headquarters of a unified
Exchange, subject to the execution of a final contract and deed of donation.

Aceounts Payable and Accrued Expenses

This account consists of’

Consalidated Parent Company
19949 | s 1990 (ER
[e o SEC PTH. 090,348 P41,101.273 B7E, 096, 348 B41101,273
Acerwed expenses payablie 11,968,011 17,022,354 23,758,554 L3102 585
Aecounts payahle 17,794,240 ST TAA 17,794.240 | 75133
119,858 599 B34 5509 340 P119.649.142 PAB.E6Y. 391

The amount due to the SEC represents license lees 1o operate an exchange imposed under
Section 54 of the Revised Securities Act.
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6. Other Current Liabilities

This account consists of payable to:

Consolidated Parent Company

1995 1995 1994 1998

Clearing and  Trade Guaraniee
Fund (CTGF) P119.201,295 PG6,650.373 PRO.201,295 PO6,650,373
Account under escrow 27310900 27,310,900 -

Sccurities Investment Protection

Funl 4,521,006 3.861,724 4,521,096 3;861,724
Subsenintion payeble {SCCP) 9227455
Others 31,050,738 1.977.138 31,050,738 1.977,138
#152,084,029 P72,489235 #152,084,029 PEL. 716,690

The CTGF aims to guarantee brokers clearing default. The fund consists of members® and
the Parent Company’s contribution plus interest of the fund.

To hasten the build-up of the CTGF the SEC, on December 7, 1999, issued a directive to the
Parent Company to contribute a portion of its income as trade guaranty expense. The amount
allocated by the Parent Company to the CTGF amounted to 230 million m 1999 In
Decernber 1999 and January 2000, the Parent Company transferred B30 million and
B56.8 million, respectively, to SCCP, which is tasked to manage the CTGFE,

7. Members® Equity

This account consists of

4 1999 199y
Domated capital (sce Note 4
ALT B235.690.154 £235.690.154
PRHC 139542000 139.34.2,000
LUSAID 1.925,25() 1.925.230
377.157.404 377457404
Membership contributions:
Initial cash contributions 186,000 186,000
For computer hink-up B.996,690 5,996 490
For PSE aperating expenses TO.000,000 TOLO00, 000
For PSE interiors 126,444 297 | 26,444 297
Sale of seats . S1.000.001 HLO00, 00 E
280,626,988 2R6.626,988
Unappropristed retamed carnings 218,095,849 164,228,024
EPRE1.880.241 PEIE.013 3460
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%. Retirement Plan

The Parent Company has a funded, noncontributory defined benefit retirement plan covering

all regular employees. The benefits are based on years of service and compensation per year of ]
credited service. The Parent Company’s annual contribution to the retirement plan consists of

a payment covering the current service cost for the year plus a payment toward funding the

actuarial acerued liability. Total retirement expense amounted to #4.024.656 in 1998,

Actuarial valuations are made at least every three years. At December 31, 1999, the latest
acluarial valuation, the actuarial present value of retirement benefits amounted to
P 10,136,515, The fair value of the plan assets amounted to £ 13,181,256, As of December
1999, the net asset value of plan exceeded actuarial retirement benefits by 3,044,741 million.
Accordingly, no accrual for retirement was made 1n 1999, The principal actuarial assumptions
used to determine retirement benefits were 10% discount rate, salary increases and return on
plan assets,

9. Income Taxes

Proviston for income tax consists of:

1999 1993
Final P8827.878  PI10,735.469
Current 3.478.469 2,001,685
Deferred 837.632 (687 .560)

$13,143.979 P12.049.294

Deferred tax assets amounting 1o BE67.798 and P1,705,430 in 1999 and 1998, respectively.
refer to the related tax effects of unameortized past service cost, unfunded retirement hability
and allowance for doubtful accounts. These are shown as part of other current assets and !
other assets accounts in'the balance sheets,

A reconcihation of statutory income tax to provision for income tax follows:

1999 1998
Statulory income tax 22,113,588 PloRd46.517
Reductions in jncome tax resulting from:
Interest income subjected to final tax (5,754.941) (7,5200012)
Eguity in net (earnings) loss of a subsidiary (4,106,547} 20627210
Nondeductible expense 909,241
Income 1ax rates differential {17,363) D5.5379

P13.143.979 P12.049204

On Drecember 11, 1997, Eepublic Act Noo 8424 entitled “An Act Amending e National
Internal Revenue Code, As Amended, And For Other Purposes)” was passed mlo law
effective January 1, 1998, Among others, the Act includes the following significant revisions
to the rules of taxation:

a. Change in the corporate income tax rate from 353% to 34% an 1998, 33% in 1999, and
32% in 2000 and onwards;




b.

d.
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Imposition of minimum corporate income tax (MCIT) of 2% of gross income, as defined.
MCIT is imposed whenever a corporation has zero or negative taxable income or whenever
the amount of the MCIT is greater that the normal tax due from such corporation. Excess
MCIT may be carried forward for the three immediately succeeding taxable Vears;

Imposition on the employer of a final tax an grossed-up monetary value of fringe benefits
granted 1o employees (except rank and file) at the following rates: 34% in 1998, 33% in 1999,
and 32% in 2000 and onwards;

Reduction of the interest allowed as a deductible expense by an amount equivalent (o a certain
percentage of the interest income subjected to final tax as follows: 41% starting January 1,
1995, 39% starting January 1, 1999, and 38% starting January 1, 2000 and onwards; and

Introduction of a three-year net operating loss carryvover.

Contingencies

The Parent Company is contingently liable for lawsuits or claims filed by third parties, which
decisions are either pending in the courts or under negotiation, the outcomes of which are not
presently determinable. In the opinion of management and its legal counsel, the eventual liabihity
under these lawsuits or claims, it any, will not have a material cffect on the Parent Company's
financial statements.
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Directory of Mz snsene

101

A& A SECURITIES, INC.

Shirley ¥, Bangayan {Nominga}

1936 Ayala Ave. Condarminiur

B 76 Avala Averua, Makan City

Tel: C¥: BOY-1355 o 5F B9 1008 10 18
Each-  BAB-E430

Fax Mo B31.1174

237

AAA SOUTHEAST EQUITIES, INC.

0. Alfred A Cabangon {Nominee)

F Fodune Lile Buildag, 1462 Legaspi 51,

Legase Village, Makan City

fesd, €, B1B-2918; 502-9841 o 490 13
Exph. 8810570 (274

Faz Mo, #12-1E0

104

AT DE CASTRO SECURITIES CORF.
Mpsandro T, de Castra (Nominee)

Suite 704, 7iF Tower | & Exchange Plaza
Avala fye, cor Panin oa Roxas, Makati Cley
Trinkling: 8487 160 10 B5

Fax Mo, B48-6267

120
ATC SECURITIES, INC.,
Anszetmo Trinidad, Jr.
Updls 1015 1046 Tower 1 & Exchange Plaza
Ayala dwiooorn Paseo de Hooos, Makati Gity
Tel Off B4B8-5060 (0 B4

Exch,, 2919425 ta 26, B91-9336 10 38
Fax Mo, 24585052

220
ATH -KIM ENG SECURITIES, INC,
Ramon B. Armaiz (Nominee)
17/F Tower 1-& Exchange Plaza -
Ayala Triangle, Ayaia Avenle, Makatl Cily
Trurkiings; B45-5208; B49-8588
Dl A 848-5288
Exch: B91-01201025
Fax hho  (Gen, ) B48-5738
{Sales) H4H-5206

102
ABACUS SECURITIES CORPORATION
Payling 5. 500 [Nomines)
Uil £ 2004-4 PRl Siook Exchange Gentie
Exehannn Road, Ortigas Cenles Pamp City
Tel O B3a-5104 10 11
Exphi: BIA-H212 1o 17 6346842, G34-
G247 i 47: Fae-6293; BI-6320
Fak Mos-(Suios) BEL-5305
{Eporabons) B3e-5206
[Hegearh) G- 2908
{Customer Sanace ) §d4-2 102

176
ABN AMRO ASIA SECURITIES
(PHILIPPINES), INC,
Gregoo U. Kilsyko (Nominae)
JIF Paedic Star Bulding, SooGil Puyat
Moss | cor ekt dee Wkt Sity
Tel Ol 8115006
Exch HE1-2851 1053
Faw Mo B12-7808,810-5840

232
ALAKOR SECURITIES CORPORATION
Gerard Anton 5. Ramos (Mominee)
AT Guad Algha Centrem
125 Pionieer S, Mandaluyeni City
Tel OFf . B31-8041 to 42
Each. 634-6325 020
Fax Mo-- 631-2870

as of February 14, 2000

i05

ALL ASIASECURITIES MANAGEMENT

CORPORATION

Don Calderon (Momnea)

T Syap Law-All Asia Capital Center

105 Paceode Roxas, Makah Gy

fel OHE. 81307188 B18-3211

Retail S1T-4300 8471547 B T-A070;
BAT-00G7 B F-4427, B17-47114;
B17-B 136 BIT-0 164 893175
A03-3RTEE 74045, 8174352

Domesic; A17-5139; BAT-4201; 817-4418

Fareign:  B24:2105; 8aB-2181, 5174489
BAT-4204

Dealengy  BYY-2201 BI7-4498:

Sotement; 817-6833

Edch: &91-2250 1055
Fax Mo B17-1728 817-1R32

1086

ALPHA SECURITIES CORPORATION

Alberto L. Yu (Nominea)

23rd Floor, Crient Squane Bulding

Emaratd Averue. Pasio Ciry

Ted Of. B3E-2380 1093, 638-3764
Exch:  BIA-GHI2 1095, GI2-0683

Fax tva B36-5108

Esmal  alphsec@pwarkdinet.ph

110

ANGPING & ASSDCIATES SECURITIES INC.

Jerry C. Angping (Nominea)

Suite PD02-2004, THE PEAK, 107 Altaro 51,

Salcads Wl Makat City X

Tel Oz (Trunkling) 848-2915 028
Exch., HS1-0011 1 16

Fax No.: 84B-0572/ 8113836

E-mail’  aasiPOfl-mania.con.ph

Websita: wwivargprgns

111

ANSALDO, GODINEZ & COMPANY, INC.

Martang U Godinez (Nominsa)

F40 Migsva St Binondo, Mania

Tel o, - 242512510 31

Exch B33 6160 & B3 6346232 1034,

AA4-HE2 1 o 22

Fax Moo 2a-5rad

112
ANSCOR-HAGEDCAN SECURITIES, INC.
Faomeno 0. Franciaco (MNamines)
AF AsianBark Cenlar, Sen, GA Puyat Ave
oo Tordesilias 51, Makati Ciry
Trunklims B 193151 (o6l AT19-0611 o 22
Dirgels 8170587 H10-3801 B17-0570
A0 )

Excly  H99-9934 1039 8218022

Fori Mt B0 BTSS0S 5-053

2565
APEX PHILS. EQUNTIES CORPORATION
Jose Aoberto Delgado (Nomines)
2riel Fiooe, Mary Bacheach Buadg
Partfrsa; Manila
Tel OHf- 527-5Es8ToR 240/7 10
Eaich ;881 HEY
Fax Mo Sd-EEm

388

ARMSTROMNG SECURITIES, INC

Tory O, King (Nominee)]

14F Unit B 1407 A, FSE Canns

Exchange Road, Criiges Cedler, Pasia City

Tol (¥f: E346552; 5376127, 6376129,
Bich: B34-5210 10 11; 634-6530;

6345154 5345191
Fax Moo BAT-H196 )

116

ASIA PACIFIC CAPITAL EQUITIES &

SECURITIES COHF.

Benjamin Chua, Jr. (Nominea}

240 Gallesia Corparate Canler

EDSA car, Orligas Awve,, Chetzon City

Tel Off A38-5621. 6154550 & 51
Exch.: 891-885010 60

Fax Mo, 6345813

117
ASIAMERIT SECURITIES, INC.
Unit 1552, 15/F Tower 1 & Exchanga Plaza
Ayala Ave, ooe. Pasen oo Roxas, Makah City
Tal C'_|1 + 848-5076 to BD, 848-5233

CHI. & Exoh: 891-981010 15
Fox Mo, BA8-5234

187
ASIAM CAPITAL EQUITIES, INC.
Jose Armando L Eduque (Nominee)
&F Towar 1°& Exchange Plaza, Ayala Ave.
caor. Pasao de Howes, Makah City
Tel. OH.: B48-5126
Ewch - B48:5133 1039
Fax Mo - B48-5151
E-mall: ace@portaling.coem
Wat: Page: http:fasiancapiiatcom

118
ASIASEC EQUITIES, INC.
Anastasia Y, Oy
BF Chatham House, 116 Vakemn Streetcor,
Harrera Street, Salceds Vitage: Makati Clty
Tel Off,; B45-3421 1o 28
Exch i BO1-9370 1075
Fax No: B45-3478

119
ASTRA SECURITIES CORPORATION
Benita B.H. Ang ' (Mominee)
Lriite 12041205, 12
Tower 14 Exchange Plaza, Ayaiy Ave oo
Pasen de Fpeas, Muke City
Tel Off - Bae-5421 1087
Exch.r BI-HE2G 0 R
Feg M - HAH-BA2E

167
AURCAA SECURITIES, NG,
Emmanue! Edward C. Ca
Linit 24054 West Tower - PSE Cenfra
Exchangs Roat, Oriigas Conter, Pasg City
Ted CHE: £34-B321 1024
Eaci B34-0301 10 24
Telgiax @ EO4HIE

124
8. H. CHUA SECLURITIES CORPORATION
Michaer Li Chaa
A72 G Aranels Ave, Cuezon Gity
Tel OF, (Rcdrernsirgiion) 412-2448
(Galesld 1 P-24ad o a5
Exch  918770w 75
Telptan  412-3498

109
BA SECURITIES; INC.
A Bk
Fim, 4012403 SLME Busding,
ARH-2HT EDSA, Mancalsypng ity
Tel QN 7275374

Exch; BE1:5672 1075
Tetafax: 72240132
Camait Haseccoméinlo.comph




122

BELSON SECURITIES, ING.

Federico . Lim (Nomingc)

4% Baison House, 271 EDSA

Mantaluyong City

Tel Ol 724-T506 10 90:724. 7580
Exch . B01-8360 1568

Fax Mo, 7218233

123
BEMJAMIN COCA & COMPANY. INC.
Benjamin Co Ca (Momines)
Bm. 301 Dawniown Ganler Bldg,
516 Quintin Parades St Binondo, Manila
Tal: O 241-1261; 241.1345
Exch.  634-51B6 1040
Fax oz 2411261

272 =

BERMAD SECURITIES, ING.

Bnhamwﬂm{mnmaa]

1057 MH. dai Filar 51, Ermita, Manlra

T, O B21s1025: 524 -S185; 524‘-‘.»335
524-5267, 524-3307 52¢~5325

Exch,; G35-E756 o 80 B35-5665:

BA3-S40; 633-0841

Fax Mo 5237007

207

BNP PRIME FEREGRINE SECURITIES, INC.
Tath Floar, PCIB Tower 2, Makat Avenie
cor H. V- de s Cagta Sreet, Makali Cify
Tal GH- B891-2687 1085

Fax Moz 751.8796

126 "
BRI SECURITIES CORPORATION
LInit 21 3, Tewer Ona & Exichange Pliza;
Ayala Ave, cor Paseo de Roas Makal Oty
Tell O 750-4604 o 027 750-TET0 1673
Markalng: 891.8262 64
Office of Ihe President: 84556537

Exch - 881-9830 o 31 £91:0760
Faoho: 7RO4E05: BOT-G9263

128
CAMPOS, LANUZA & CGMPATW ING,
Gerardo O, Laniza, Ji.
LIrit 20038, PSE Canlie
Exzhizngs Road, Ortigas Center-Pasiq City
P, Box 12328 Oftigas Center, 1605 Pasig
Tab O ; GRd-REAL 0 BT

Exch - B26-5300110 05
Fag Mo-: 6381167

271
CAPRITOL SECURITIES DNE, INC.
Hllicio Tagud, Jr. {Nominea)
3WF PSE Centra Wist Towar, Exchange
Raad, Orilgas Cemer. Pasig Cily
Teh Mo (Trursdne) 637 (1544
(Markating) 531-6%15; B37-3156
[Feseanch) G37-3152
Eech, - G34-6262
Fax Mo 831-70682
E-mail csitrrairid@mallinfg . com, ph
(Marphng 1y sEldnatiniccomph
|Resaain) schélras nlo.com oh
[Crratonsraonscs Wrail réa.comph

129
CATHAY SECURITIES S0, INC,
Jehm Kenneth L Ocampe (Nomines)
1203-4 East Tower, FSE Cenlre,
Exchange Rd., Orfigas Center; Paswg Gily
Tal O, E3B-3548 40 50

Ewch @ £34-E664) G34-6668
Fax Mo 8382570

e . e i3

186

COIBVENTURE INVESTMENT [ASLA) LIAITED
Joseph T. G, Tseng (Nominee)

Linit 1002, Artel Conparate Center

1538 ¥aloro Streat, Safcedn Vilans, Wiakat City.
Tel. Off.: BE7-2181

Fax Mo, BEY-2340

130
CENTURY SECURITIES CORPORATION
Chan Kok Bin
Arr1 105 Galteria Corporate Canter
EDSA cor Ovtigas Ave.) Quezon City
Teld OMf. 6337044 to 48
Exch,! BO1-3EA0 1o B3
Faw:Mo 6337047

173
CHRISTRUND SECURITIES (PHILS), INC.

'Esteban Pefla Sy (Nominee) .
577G Araneia Aveiue, Ouszon Gity

Tel. Off - 3830121

134
mnmnp*&mmmeawrmmmm
(RPL NG,
Omar 1. Cruz {thm]
5F Glibank Cenra- "
B741 Pageo de Howas, Makati City
Tel Mo ([Trading Hrri. ) &0, ?Ea}u Bau-TEe2
 {Sales) Bo4-7605 o0
' (Research) 804-7226 1o 2
[Opsrationg) 504-7544
Exch.:  B91-9561 62
Fox Mo B94-7014

133
CITISECURITIES, INC.
Edward K. Lee (Nominea)
Unit 2701 BEsE Cenire, Eas! Towsr,
Exchange Road Orligas Center, Fazig Cily
Tal, Off© &35-5735 1010
Exch': B34-B976 1080
Fav Mol B3-6E0E

135

CITYTRAUST SECURITIES CORPORATION

Albegrto 5. Villarosa (Nomines)

AF-BFl Head Ofice

Aydta Avenuw con PEee0 de Agas: Makali

et D  BaA5.5728 8455733 TRO-AADT
Exchi: H91.8260 10 6d

Fax No 7584605

3as7T
COHERCO SECURITIES, ING.
Wilhred T Cor {Mominag)
230 Banaws oo Panaliuran Snets;
Manress, Cuezon City
Tl @1 (Trisnkine) 3637600
Eachl E3d4-1832 634- 1840, B34 184E:
E34-TRTD 6341006, 6301053
Fax Mo, did-5240

323

CREDIT LYOMNAIS SECURITIES

PHILIFPINES, INC,

1&/F, Toweet | The Enteepnise Caner,

VGG Ayvala Avorue, Makah City

lal Ol [General Ling) 886 -5E37 10 46
{Ressarch) 886-5679 1o 80
BRE-SAAT or B9, BHG-568
(General Salas Lina) 836-5647

Exch,: '891-9239; 891.93086 to 87
Fant Mo [Gaeneral Lina) BEG-5602

51

141
CUALOPING SECURITIES CORPORATION
icior Say Hipek (Nominge)
Sulte 1501 Tytana Cantre,
Plaza Lorenzo Mud, Binondo. Manilz
Trunkline: 2424001 .03
Direct 2410062

Exgh. B3-E745 1046 634-5100; BI4L5TRS
Fax b 24140382

143

BAVID GO SECURITIES CORPORATION

David G Go (Nominoa)

A, 308 Federation Center Bldg.

Muredia da Binando: Mardlg

Tel, Ol 2422352, 242-2375 &
242-2297 A2 2067

Exgh,: G34-5048 1049, G34-5417,

G34-B1TH & B2 634-6201

Féx Moz, 242.2375, 242-5470

142

DEP-DAIWA SECURITIES SB CAPITAL

MARKETS PHILIPPINES, INC.

Hiroyuki Karako (Mominea)

18th FlL, Cisbank: Towee

BF41 Pasgo do Hoxas, Makat Ciy

Tel. L_-“#.: B13-T344:-815-7454- B13-7467
Exch,:  BOT-0096 10 98; B01-9107 1o 09
: BR1-818 10 18

Fax M. 8280105

369

DBS SECURITIES FHILS., ING.

Harold Yeo (Nominee)

‘II'?.F-H.'FSaQﬂHm'seErdg 110 Hens

31, Legaspl Villioge, Makati City

Tal. Mos {Trunkhne) B12-8361 o 63
(Researeh ) T51-6504 10 34;
TH1-8541 1042
(Deling) 817637 1:217-6201;
TEO-5BED
{Oplrs Gem.) 7505863 TE0-5857
{Accounting) TS0-5861

Exch.l 'B01-9131 10 23

Fax Mos.: (Deslingy 815-1113
(Fiesaanch) B 15-1141
[Cpeeatians) #os. 2251

Email. [Maretng)dussphidphloricamph
{Researcn) dbssacphBpnicom ph
{0peratans ) Ubsphpmioom ph

145

DIVERSIFIED SECURITIES, INC,

Ramon ©: Gargia, Jr. (Nominee)

Bk Floor POCE Dk Candre

Hexrrora Sirest cor Ao Strat

SalcedoVillags, Makat Cily

Tel Off© H03-2800 BO2A330 TR S0 08T
Exrhi~ BIFOTAZG6ILST08 6360814

HI4EE3010 31

Fax Mo, 83p.45330

Errm divBREScvoseve com

Websde wiww chrachis sl

147

E, CHUA CHIACO SECURITIES: INC:

Ernesla Chua Chiaca

170 Ranta cor fuan Lusa S

Bironds, Mamia

Tel, OHF . 2425145 2410291 & 83
Exch.: HO1:9933 10 39, §91-9246 0 49

Fax Mo 243-3233




283
EAGLE EQUITIES, INC.
Josaph Y, Hoxss
TroHarear Gt Mandaluyong City
Tol, O FR4-1GBA TRLETTT
Exch E34-BGEY; 634-6B50 624 G2HD
Faw bla.. TESETT

i50
EASTEAN SECURITIES DEV'T, CORE
Barila Tan Guat
B 703 TF Tawed U & Erchange Plaza
yals Ave cor Paseo de Rowas, Makatl City
Tel CHF SAH-HAHT 1G98

Each:  HBYL-9340t0 AG
Fax Mu.  #aR-56001

149

EASTWEST CAPTTAL CGHF‘GI-U"-“Q‘N

Edilario B, Bravo

1331 Angono S, Makati Oty

Tal (F. BST-EROY BOT-BR19T0: 39
Exgh:  5%1-9H01 1004

Fax Mos.: Bo-E507, 897-6805

Telax: FRIMDLIBXPH

151

EBC SECURITIES CORPORATION

Geneviave W.J. Go

R 401 EBC Buildirg

PER Jusan Lysa §1. Binonde Mania

Tel, Odf: 241-5059,:241-6051 & 79
Exeh - B91-0200 (094

153

EQUITIWORALD SECURITIES, INC.

Antonio A, Lopa (Nominee)

Luies &07-B0D Tower L& Bxchange Finza

Mopsala Ay, oo Pased e Rowaa, Makodi Gty

Tel O {Trunklines) 2485301 1 O]
B453-5408 1010
(PresiganyGh O ) B58-6418/19
(Treasury Transher OF. ) B48-542(
(Accounting O, 848-5407

(Persormelidmin. Off. ) Bag-5422

Exch- 8078750 06D
Fax Mo BA8-5473

154

EVERGREEN STOCK BROKERAGE

& SECURITIES, INC, d
Francisco 8. Gaisano {Nominee)

GIF, Tower § & Exchange Plaga

Aoz Awe con Paseo de Hrieas, Mmuﬂﬂy
T, Of. & Excly AG1L0457 1558

Fax ho.; BH1-0469 1000

162

F. YAP SECURITIES, INC

Fdipe L. Yap (MNominee)

LIl 2300 - 2302 23F PRE Centre

Exchange Read, Drtigas Corder Pasic City

Tel OH. 835412510 30; B35.4141 1042
Exchy ©32-5171;834 20908

BRAETT 10 1A; BI4-BG17
Faw hos - B35-2071 10 12

155

FEB STOCK BROKERS, ING.

F Far Fast Bank Serte

Sen Gil Pl Ave,, Makat Sy

Tel. OH - (Tradeng) 83 1-4a42. 00 34
B4S-9GAR oc BAYS
(Opies, & Sott ) Bah-9321,
450023 o P4 BAG-O00T

Exch. |  S91-9084 1087
Fax to . BRY-4ESE

243
FIDELITY SECURITIES, INC.
AFE JTRE Conte
156 Fagang Tamo, Makul City
Tel O A1R-E7T4 8126267
Exch, 634-71 10, 633070708
Fax hoo  810-3536

156

FINVEST SECURITIES COMPANY, INC.

Arn. 602 Sage Hause, 110 Herrera 51

Loyt Village, Makat City

Tl OF  B17-0242.816-1011

B13-5000& 16, 8161250

Exch,: Bor-9650 o b

Fax Mo B P-4a75

159

FIRST INTEGRATED CAPITAL SEC., INC

Manuel M, Manatac, Jr. (Momines)

Liniks 1211-1212 Tenwer | & Exchamae Plaza

Mgt Awe oo Paseo te Poxas, Makal Ciry

Tedl, Off and Exch... 7924320 w23,
89104181 19

Fax Mo 7594335

157

FIRST QRIEMT SECURITIES, INC.
Trinidad Y. Kalaw (Nominse}

Suits1201, 12/F Tower 16 Exchangs Plaza
Ayala o coe, Pasao de Roas, Mzkati Sty
Tel, Off. & Exch;, 8919240 to45

Fax Mo: B488175

160

FORTUNE SECURITIES, INC.

Alborio Gotuaco (Mominee)

Groantisld Bldg, |, 750 Shaw Boulevard,

Mandaliymog City

Tel Ot 6316432 Eﬂ1-BEE~‘-m 134135137
Exch.: S91-93301035

Eax Mo, @314716

161
FRANCISCO: CH‘TI'EJ'&SECU'RHH. NG
Francisco M. Ortigzs 11l (Nominee)
Am, 815 Ortlgas Bldy,, Ortigas Ave
Pasig City
Tal, O BI1-26T4- 6372753,
FIR-4952, 63 51231 el iF
Exchyy 34 5149 tn 53
Fa hid. -BE A6ea

Z8B

G. 1. TAN & GOMPAMY, INC.

Gilreat Tarn (Momirse)

Lhnlt 2205 A Easl Tawer, PSE Centre

Exchanige Faad, Crtigas Center. Pasig City

Tal, OF B34.6256: 637253 10 55,
GAT-BERE AT

Fuich - 6345408t 09 B34-54005 10 06

SR B R-EA0E BRA-E0ED

Fax Moo BL-G206

165

G, K. GOH SECURITIES (PHILS:), INC.
Joaeph Gragson A Castifio (Nominee)
36{F G0 Rufing Pacilio Towor

fiTRa Ayala Avenue, Mabkali City

Tl CHf B1 004000 33

Cetiaments  BLT-UI0E
HI1-5140G
L1106

Savees/Daaling. - SAR-S85H 10 B 5179 LR
SAR0GT 1 T2 811 D0R

8110200 8110288

Exch BY1-B5RE o B3
Frape Mot BY1-118010 51
Tl GROSD GHRGSP PN

168
GLORALINES SECURITIES & STOCKS. INC.
David L Wuson (Nominae)
A 706, Tower 1 & Exchangs Plaza
Ayl feonr. o Prases ot Pouas,, Makal Gity
Tl O (Telefax) B48-634.1 10 43,
74126 05T
Exghi:  B81.902 026

285
GOLDEN TOWER SEC. & HOLDINGS, INC.
Andres Lao Hian Lieng
4F Vernida | Condominium
13 Amorsato S5 Legsspi Villape, Makat ity
Tal. Q] 0 B13.283%; B13-2945
Exgh,: B9 1-9650 10 B4
Faot Moo 5130321

170 )

GOLOSTAR SECURITIES, INC.

Josaph K. Mancilla (Nomines)

Lenin 2201-8 22/F PSE Centre

Esxchangs Road, Orligas Canter, fasig City

Tel. Gt 536 L1147, 63374 i EE
Exch. &§34.6765 £69, E34-6283 5 87

Fex Mo 6337487

172

GUILD SECURITIES, INC.

Antonia B, Alvares (Moménea)

Uniit- 1215 Tower T-& Exchange Plaza

Aigsla fwe oo, Paseo di Roves, Makati Clty
Tel. Ot & Exch.; B51-8232 1o 37, 8318230
Fa o BO7-8231

171
GLOCO SECURITIES (PHILS.), INC.
Micky Yong (Nominee)
15F BA Lepanta Bullding
ATAT Pasao cie Foeas, Makal) Ty
Tel Ofi- B10-6801 (w08
Exch. 89182561058
Fax Mo B10-8118

175
H. E. BENNETT SECURITIES, INC.
Roam 207, Fil-Am Resources Building,
221 Jian Ling3,, Boondo: Manika
Tel M. (Edmcidive QIECE) 425743
Dealing B 241-6284; 241-6458
Aot g &chlmms 2a173eq.

| G4-EO0H T, 63 65 34 000
Trlef 'ax. 244-5181 -

174
HD! SECURITIES, INC.
Chia Kim Teck
11IF Towes 1 & Exchangs Piaza
Ayala Triargia. Ayada Averue
Caw Praseo de: Foxas, Makad Tily
Test O B %A 1o 98 BB SHDT 10 (09
GY-A615 117
Exch  -B2L-850210 10
Talelax  &31-3537

177

HIGHLAND SECURITIES PHILS., INC.

Vicente Jayme, Jr [Marmines)

Lirial S604-0, TAIF PSL Cenfra

Exchirngs Aoad, Orligas Canler. Pasig City

fal, Off . BS4 7400 o 07 8347411 10 74
chy,, DO1-GS 1589159 s HEE-84TE

Fax Moo BEX-Tal

!
i
-



178
HE SECURITIES, INGC.
Rodaife V. Cruz (Momines)
Suite 102, Cotumbia Tower
Orligas Avanue, Mandaluyang City
Tod. ON.; TE5-6356 to 57 724-0057/40
T24-G36; 72a-6325
Exch.. 8219521 to 25
Fae Mo - 7258360
E-dbzil  hhksibworicipsil com

268

HSBC SECURITIES {PHILIPPINES), INC.

Lorenzo 5. Lichauso (Momines)

&iF, The Enferpriae Center, Towar |

G7EE Ayaln Avenue, Makall City

Tel. Mo (GonersiLine) BEE-5080

Exch: 8%1-9195 10 06

Fax Mog.:(General} BEG-5073
(Sales) BA6-5973
(Research) BEG-5075
(Operalians BHe-5067T

E-muil: hjcp@hécom com ph

i79

1. ACKERMAN & COMPANY, INC:

Irving |, Ackerman {Namines)

Eute 705, TIF Towear | & Exchange Plaza.

Ayaly Ave. dor Pasen de Rokas, MRzt City

Tal, Ot 551-90?Drn??.ﬂ$1-9ﬁ?4&?5
Exghi,| 891 E‘{}?fHL‘.\ il

Fae Mo EH1_ 3353

180
I. B. GIMENEZ SECURITIES, INC.
lanacio B.-.Gnrmnaz;NDminaeJ
LInil 27034 27/F PSE Denlia Towsr i
Frohange Road, Orllgas Centor, FagigGing
Tek, Mo.t (Cperstions) 634-2344 1048
{ Trading Roam) 5361121 1635
G3T-3540 63730824 io'd3
Exch  634-82621065
Fax Moo 6342340

140

IGC SECURITIES, ING

Ismael G, Cruz

Sule 1006 Towar One & Fxchands Paza

Ayala Triangle, Ayl Menua Mieati City

Tedi: O, 7EG-4802 10 048079100 10 94
Exch,  B91-9990 16 94

Faw Mo, BSEa194

Ened - Igesectiemaniaoomah

182

IMPERIAL DE GLEZMAN, ABALOS R CO., ING.

Leanides C, Tistules (Nominea)

Graonliskd B0fdne |, 750 Shaw Boutesard

Manelatyang City

Tl 0 EI3-E00 & BE B3 1 AES1 lng
Tdad b PABE 1480

Exch: BH-5161.865: BE3A-5750,

G578 G 18

Faxbla. 6334718

108

INCOSUEZ W, L CARR (PHILIPPINES), ING.

Emmanus| L. Samson (Naominee)

1A Citibzank Tower, #7471 Faseo de Rnces

Mekat Sity

Tel O amd Exch,, (Geraral) A48 G906
Lesiling By B40-0881 1o 42
TR0 11T 08
(Reseanch) B48-0675
[Crerationrs) S48-08YE

Far Mot |Research | 7TA0-5611
[Deasng Rm | 750-5612
(Opesalions) 505618
(Genaral) Z50-5810

PHILIPPINE STOCK EXCHANGE 1999 ANNUAL RERPORT

121
ING BARING SECURITIES (FHILS.), INC.
Cesar Luls F. Bata (Nominea)
20F Tower 14 Exchange Plaza
Ayalz Ave. cor Pasan da Faskas, Makat City
Tel. OH: {Dealing) 840-8400 / 891.0898
Euwch: B43-5211 B45-522A,
S4A0-52R0); B40-84R3
Fax Moz (Admirisration) B91-87 77
[Fiesoarch) 891.0727
(Deaing) 8919757
[Forgign Sethament) 821-9747
Local Seillement) B9 1-9767
{Barings Int'l Finance) 891-08238
{Acoounting) 8519774
(Infeermation Tech ) B21-9722
E-ail:  Jonie bate@ing-batings.com

183 :
INTRA-INVEST SECURITIES, NG,
Edgardo V. Guevara (Nominee)
1 WF ACT Torwed, 136 Sen, Gl J. Puyat
Avas SalcedoVillage, Makati City
Tt orr BEAT0T, #13- 8203 £13.8205,
B13-7863 1064 B34 114, 3135291

Ewch. B91-9206 to OB 891-0137 toaa.
Fae Mo, -804 200
181
rN‘I.FESTGHSSEGUHITIES INEC.
Edward' Go {Nm-runaa}
Unit W14 Gallery Bldg
Amarsaln St Makali Ciry
Tel, G Ba5-1877, S43-1210

Exigh.: 8819340 o 45
Fox Mo, A17-9989

188
A M. BARCELON & COMPANY, INC,
Amparo ¥, Barcelon [Mominee)
Arn. 301 3/F Paho Bldg ., Pedro Gil cor Dart
& Gen Luna Ste:, Paca;: Manits
Tel Off. 525 gan
Exch: B3E-0235 10 36: 635-5134
Fax Mo, T25-1004

125
JAKA SECURITIES CORPORATION
Katring C. Pance-Endla (Mamifee)
Linit 514 Towsr 18 Edchanoe Plosa
Ayalz Pee con Pasen oo Roxas, Makall City
lalt OF . R4B-T12215 74
Cxtch- 84864131015
TeaFak 348-7 121

185
JARDIME FLEMING EXCHANGE CAP.
SECURITIES, ING.
Conrado F Bate (Nominas)
2EF Toweer & Exchange Plara
Ayala fwe cor Pased o Roxas, Makal Ciby
Gararal Ling 5419800
Exch cBI1-0310 (015
Genetal Fax' B41-8808

265

SJOCRISON SECURITIES, INC

Jese Chong

Lt 80030, East Tower - PSE Corre,
Exchitgu Road, Ortigeas Center, Pisg Gy
Tal Mo~ B35-515610 50

Faw Mo 6355760

160

J3E SECURITIES, ING:

Jorga 5, Go (Momines)

AF & & T Bullding,

244 Ezcolta 51, Binonde, Marnita .

Tel Off.: 241-0594 1098, 24220424
Exch: &631-B8A7A330P05 537315005

Fax Mo, 247-03a3

180
KEPPEL SECURITIES PHILIPPINES, |NC.
Chan Yee Liang {Mominea)
W Urils 94 & BB Country Space |
Beatlcing, San Chil Py Ayanis, Makati City
Tl CHf. 812-2956 1 58 B13-3116 (o 18
BA12-2966 1o 67

Exch.: -B91.847010 74

Fax Moo 5138238

189
KEARY SECURITIES (FHILS.), ING.

191
KEY SECURITIES, NG,
Koo Kiza-Ga
Linit 1410 Tower 1 & Exchange Plaza
Ayala fve cor Passn d Recas, Makal City
Tel.Off . H9q-ma00
Exchiy 899-8320 to 22
Fax Mot 8486179

305

L. M. GARCIA SECURITIES CORP.
LeoMcGuine Garcla {Nominea)

Suile 1606A PSE Cartre, Exchange Aoad,
Outiggas Center, Pazig Ciy

TelOfL B34:821 110 12

Tesgfax = BX-TIRT

183
LAHFEEEJ SECURITIES COMPANY, ING
Maria Paz A, Laurel

27 Rufing Beslding

B784 Avala Ave, Makatl Cly

Tel. Off = B10-71183; B10-1353.8 54

BI01440& 45
Esxchi: -B91-9500 10 33
Fak No: B17:2488

185
LITONJUA SECURITIES, INC.
Eduarde V. Litanjua, Jr. (Nominaa)
R, 205 DITZ Building
44T M. Kaiaw St Manita
Tel Of.. 5211951 1057
Exch: B34-T178; 634:747E1a 70
B34-5713; 632-7525
Fax Moo 571-7602

197
LOPEZ, LOCSIN, LEDESMA &
COMPARNY, INC.
Bianisle Lepa: (Nominee)
Undt 702, TiF Towear 18 Excnange Maza
Ayl S, ‘oo Fageo o Hoxas Klasa Gy
fel Off 8919842 {0 43

Exth | 891084010 41
Fas M Sap-ea51

i88

LUCKY SECURITIES, INC.

Fddia T, Sobing (Nominga)

Linif 128 PSE Centra

Exchange Road, Orligas Carins Fasig City

el O G34-6806, 6346727 4 50
6346738

Exch 6353821084 B354 1

BI4-5700 D ET BEL. 5707

Fax Mo - BI4-RAM

199

LUY S SECURITIES COMPANY, INC

Enrigue Luy

1000 A, Matiril S, Efmita, Manila

Tel. Off - 525-1011, 523-599 1,553 1040
5238311 1519

Exch. B34-5175 0 /6; 530-6523 1o 24:

E34-5850 to 51

Fax Wos. 521-2086: 521-2104

&3



139

BAAGHLUIM NTERMATIONAL SECUSITIES, IMC.

Cheah Yoke Phow {Nomiras)

Uit 2403 PSE West Tower, PSE Centra

Exehange Road, Origas Ganter, Peasig Cily

Gan Ling 637-07271 1o a4l

Fa Mes” {Genaral) 837-3724
(Researchi 637-3723

200

MANCARINSECURITIES CORPORATION

Crarles H. Shih (Mominee)

YO0 A ddabiea 51 Ermia, Mardla

Tet OfFf 625-1011; B23-50491 BE3 1020,
F#3-83-111018

Exph  B34-G517 10 20
Fax Mos: 522020 521-2704

201
MARIAN SECUBITIES, ING
Richard L Lisa {Neminee)
Universal Family Cenier Buldng
2232 Pazong Tamo Extensan, Makal Tity
Tol OF  B19-4134
Exch, R91-8300; H21-931550 14

202

MARING OLONDREZ Y CIA

Marino Jese Qlondriz

Urit 23084, 20F PEE Cendra

Excnange Road, Drilgas Center, Pasg City

Tek D 633-2828 10,32 633 2853,
5I4-R1TO&TF

Exch.!  BI4-62 1810 21

Fatx Mo, EEI-FA35

Ext O 802 Salidbank Bldg.,
[asmarinas St Binondo, Manila

Tel OH: P42-1857T, 24930240

203

MARK SECURITIES CORPORATION

Mark 5. Dayrll (Naminea)

14F Tower 1 & Exchangs Paza

Ayala Ave cor Prseo de Roxas, Makat Sity

Ted, £HF: B4B-F 137 [connacting all Depts)
Exch.. 891-3210 10 14

Fax Mo S48-5150

E-Mad  ravksac@pvord netph

204

MARKET CAPITAL & SECURITIES, ING:

Meslor 5. Aguila {Nominesa)

Uril 2402 B PSE Centre Wast Tower

Exenings Road, Ortigas Center, Pasiy Sty

Teal, o Eﬂperau';\rr:lﬁil?-‘?ﬁzﬂ.@ ET-d24d
(Trading Room | 637-3623
B37-3631, 6373633 0 .’35
[Busparch) 63704345

Exe o 5d 0143 1o a4

Tedpfae (Dperghonsih37-0242

{Exchange) 891-6340

208

MOR SECURITIES, INC

Manue! 0. Recta (Nominea)

Unit 1856, 18/F Medinal Plaza Crtigas

Bldg  San Migue! Ave Oriigas Cantar,

FPamg Caty

Tl Off 2f0-21241025, G34-3039, 6364788
Exch: 831-B22310 28

Fax Mo B350

205
MERCANTILE SECURITIES CORF.
Astrid Melady Lim [Naminse)
200F POCP Bank Conire
B737 Paspo de Roxas, Makat City
fel O Bi19-Ta1h 1o 20, A13-3131%;
#13-3151 & 56
Esch,: B891-0360 10 58
Fax Mo S18-6530

206
WMERIDIAM SECURITIES, INC.
Homalds 5, Salongs (Nomines)
Limt 0B & A7 0E2-C, 27 PEE Cantfe
Exchange Raad; CelioasCanes, Pasig Gy
Tel. f,; G36-6261 1063
Eazch 634602311036
Fax Mo &l.gaw)

338
BAEFIRELL LYRICH SECURITIES PHILIPPINES, INC.
Joseph R, Madrd {Nominee)
it 180, Citibank Tower, Sitgank Plaza
E741 Paseo de Hoxas, Masab Gy
Tes, Of. BI4-5000
Exch,, BO1-GH6F 85102322
Fax Mo, B14-5768

10

MOUNT PEAK SECURITIES, INGC.

Wilkam Gaweco (Mominae)

rERCOK Bldg., Juan Lana St

Bunond, Marila

Tel, OH.: 241-7OO08 D24 18083 243-98563
Exgh,:  BE1-8601 to 05

Fax Mo, 2418042

267

MULTI-GRADE SECURITIES CORF,
holan 8. Dapul (Nomings)

Lnit 1515, 15F Tower 1 & Exchange Flaza
Ayala Ave: oor Pasoo de Roxas, hakal City
Tel O 75541331034, 7594371
Exche & Sales (am: & pm k- B91-0514 to 17
Fax Moo Th3-4135

211

HEW WORLD SECURITIES, INC-

Jaian Chai Shu (Momines)

Arme 202, Fil-Am Resources Building

231 Jussn Lunia 51, Bironda, Manda

Tel, O 242-1743 &5_9‘,_24,2—‘:?—5".'

Exch: GI4-6HH010 5T, 634-5711 ta 12

BaLH7EL

Fax Mo 2421743

213

MIEVES SANCHEZ, INC.

Mieves Sanchaz (Nomines)

R 400, Fil-Am Hesources Buddng

2317 Juan Lunz 5t Binondo, Manda

Tl O 2417142241 5820
Ewgh® 883983046 1008

Fes, Mo 2475880

214

NOMURA SECURITIES PHILIPPINES. ING.
JamesH. Slada {Nominee)

VRIF. Towear 2: Tho Enlerprise Cenlar,

G766 Avala Avonue cor. Pased de Roxas
Makat Sily

Tal M BHE-S2

Fax Mo AAE-S2GN

227

CCBS SECURITIES PHILS., INC!
Eile&n AU (Nominea)

L B5d2-4, PEE Canire-Wasl Towear
Excrange Rd,, Qrigaz Cenler, Pesig
Ta| O 63I-E7ED

Fax Mo, G35-5700

218
QRTIMUM SECURITIES CORPORATION
Eddia 5; Jose
Ma 11 E G Bldg. comer Uniben & 2o Sts.
Bo, Kapialys, Fagg Gty
Tel. Off; B21-TBITI036; 631-3080; 6332670
Exch: 891-9580 1067
Fane hio) B31-8834
Teie 437328

245

ORION-50LAE CAPITAL, INC

Chong Hyun Park (Mamines)

PHF, Chattam Hewss Cobdomirum

118 Malers coc Herrera Strests,

Salcega Vilegs, Makat City
T, CHf ﬂ&? 1201 40 12; BET. 5002 10 47
Exch.. 8910324 10 28

Fax Mo BE7 1227

218
PAN ASIA SECURITIES CORPORATION
Marlano Tanangilan
Bm, 110, Towar 1 & Exchange Flaza
fyald Ave. coe Paseo oo Roxas, Makat City
Tat: Off: BAB-3153 1054
Exch,; 891217010 24
Fax Moo B485154

218
PAPA SECLRITIES CORPORATION
Myron S, Papa
EF 54 L Bldg, Deta Aoss oo
Estoban Sts., Legaspi Village, Makan Ciny
Tet Of - B17-8433 & 79,81 7-8454,
B15-1307.& 08
Exch,. B91-26301034
Faxp: B30
Telex; B3 AS PSOOR P

287 )
FARAGON STRATEGIC HOLDINGS, INC.,
Petar Kan (Nominae)

cin Grand Plaza Hatal Corparation

108t Floor, The Hertage Hatel Manita
Fosas Bhd: Cor EDSA Ext,, Pasay City
Tal Mo:  Bot-5E38

Fax Mo, B91-8825

221

PARIBAS ASIA EGUITY (PHILE:), INC

Matingw Sutherland (Nominse)

25/F Pacilic Star Buiiging. Sen, G Puy:at

Ave. cor Makath Ave., Makal Cay

Tel, Q- Bi6-347110.76; BIR4ET 110 7
Exch- BO1-S700Ma9?

Frix Mo B19:- 2653 & 54

Tekix  JEMIAEPHIL

282
PCCISECURITIES HBDI{EHS CORF.
Federico C: Galang (Mominea),
3F PLCI Corporate Cantar
1R Aasn 1. Saloads Village, Maka) Ciry
Tal, Of, 883-30-20: B9330-23 024
BE3-13-40 001
Exch,: 8919853 155
Fax Mo, BE-43a0

131

PCIB SECURITIES, ING;

SO0 PCIE Towver | Makn Ave oo

HY cela Costa 51 Manat Cily

Tal O (00 ol VPE Gk BR-2023
(Wil & Sples) B91-2028
HO1-H0HE b B0
{AEzaarchy B91-2024 1024
WOptns. ) BE - 2026 BA0- 7000
Iges. BT EAYS P07
[Fzzk Pesiop & Compliarge)
BAT-000 o, 249536

Excn  BO1-9008 1009, B0 5535

B91-9045 £ a4 Bo1
B 80641087




250

FEARLBANK SECURITIES, ING.

Juanita . Tan (Mominee)

Suite 1003, Tytana Plaza Building

Plzza Lorerzo Ruiz, Biromca, Manis

Tel. OH_ 241-007610 77, 241-0D257
B1T-2086 fo06: 81 7-2089;
8172080

Exci; - 831-0408
Fax Mo, 2410133

276
PHIL-PROGRESS SECURITIES CoRP,
Jose G. Cenvames {Nominea)
G/F, PPLBldg,, United Nations Avene
cormer San Marceling Siras), Manda
Tel O - 5264207 10 10

Exch: B91-8670 50 80 8018506
Fax Mo, 5igde02

13a
PHILEQALLIED SECURITIES
(PHILIPPINES), ING,
Wong Theng Kwal (Momines)
LIt 508, 3/F Tower | & Exchange Flass
fyala Ave. cor Pamdaﬂws&r-nahah&w
Tel. OH B-'1-E-553§ 485540

Exch - BI1-92081 |0 83; 750-4005
Fax Mo, 0455541
E-mail cei@anap porainccen

132 :
PHILIPPINE TA SECURITIES, INC,
E-1304 P5E Centra, Excharge Anan,
Orligas Cented, Pasia Ciy
Tal, O 636-0855

Exwchuy  B91-95265 1069, B01-957610 70
Faw Mo - 631-7942
E4ral  ésataposdnacihic.not ph

222
PIERCE INTERLINK SECURITIES, INC,
Luciano £ Ong, 52 [Meminse)
Uit 1212 Tawer | & Exchange Paza
Ayala Avie ot Pasec do Rokas, Makat Clty
Tak Of. {am andy) & Exen, {am anlyh

BOH 0458 §91-0509, B9 35340 36
Fam Mo, B81.8420

234
PJB PACIFIC SECURITIES (PHILS:), ING.
Leo Chea Keong (Nominsa)
TiF \Marld Gentrg,
A0 Son Gl Puyat Avenus, Makall Sy
Tal Ol BET-BT27 1038
Esxzh 991-9721 10 B4
felsFax (CHhicw} BE7-ER 072
P Bl (Traging Eloor 851-9780
E-rmall plhadmingpin comgh

223
PLATINUM SECURITIES, ING.,
Aodeta V. Feliclana (Nominee)
Linjs a1, Artel 2000 Corporak Candre,
T2t Malzro 5, Saloedo i tagie, sakeati Ciy
Tl ON, BE7-1178 8871370
Fust BO1-Q301 o 05

224

PNB SECURITIES, ING.

Augustc Cosip, Jr. {Mominee)

SF PME Firanaial e
Raxas Bl Pr]SH:r ity

ol Off 5263510 Bo6-J8VE; 520-3483

Dualing . 525.3556 10 5&, 575, 2478
Exch: H31-08401c 60

Fax Mo, 5253477

PHILIPPINE STOCK EXCHANGE

225
PREMILIM SECURITIES, INC.
Anonio Y. Tes
Uril 1415, 14/F Tower 1.8 Exchanga Plaza
Ayl Awe. cor. Pasen da Rowas, Mekati City
Tel O BL8-521510 17
Exch: B91-595804p85
Telefax  H48501T

228
PROBITY SECURITIES MAMNAGEMENT COiP
Virgilio Do Sikva (Mominea)
Linif 23044, Wasl Tower, PSE Centre
Exchange Read, Ortigss Canler, Pasig Cry
Tel Off . G34-58R5:637-3352

Exch.. £34-6021; 63-E023 4 24,

B33-0742 6330835 Ga4-8007

Telefax  B34-6906

228

PRYGE SECURITIES, ING.

Salvador P Escafio {Nominea)

167, Pryce Ganter,

7Y Ching Races Avanue

Cor.Bagtikan Strest, Makati Giy

Tal, Ol asaaa

Exch.; BO1-93401048

Tebix: ;Eﬂﬁ?SFFI‘fCE Pﬂ
45B32PRYCE PM
BHIITPRYCE RN

Fax No 599-5524

229

PUBLIC SECURITIES CORPORATION

Georgs L. Teal {Nominse)

Executive Office:

L1214, Tower One & Exchangs Plaza.

Ayala sve. cor Paseo de Roxas, Mako

Barhrooin Dlfice;

U117, Towes Die & Exchange Plaza,

HAyaia A-.-e car. Paseo g Roxag, Makat)

Tel, Gff. B91-0175: 801-0424 10 DS
Exchi' B97-94504003

Fax Mo B91-005

230

QUALITY INVESTMENT & SECURITIES EDHF

Alfrad Cu (Nominos) -

Silite 1802 Tyiana Plazs Building

Crriende 8t car, PlazaLorenzn Ruz,

Binuoga, Manila

Tab @it 249-0072, 241-0486, 241-9234;
2T U5AT 2 1-ETRT 24-TH304

Exgh: S97-81H01E8
Fax Woo 2410486
E-mal  gualssc@imanilieom.ph

231
R-& L INVESTMENTS, ING:
Rena A Les (Mominge)
B Loe2 . Mangaleong Gily
Teed (34 T24-5207
Exph  B9-8201 5605
E-Mail HLIWVEST @& 5F1 COMPH
Fax o 5247240

233

A, COYIUTO SECURITIES, INC.

Robert Coyluta, Jr. (Naminge)

5F Corintlnan Plaza, Paseo i Boxas

Leguspl Vilklzge, Makati ity

Tod O B11-3084 167 817-3180

Fuch o B3I-5039 6146204 la 07
B34-ERIT B BAED

FaxNo  H11.3073

236
A MUBLA SECURITIES, ING
Ralph Mubla, Jr
R 308, 3ref Flowy, Fil-r REsoureds Bl
230 JuanLluna S, Bronoao, Manilz
Tal Off: Z42-109510 96, 2421770
Exch - G34-G6535 to #7
634-6325 634-5005
Fax Ma: 2421666

238

A, S LIM & COMPANY, INC.

Alejandra T, Yu (Nomines)

1560 Gealvani Steael, Makaii Gty

Tel, O B 4313 844-T o5 B4 4-2245
Exchi: B91-966010.71

Fax Moo 844-2245

E-mall,  ssim@ismanil com.ob

1852

AASHID HUSSAIN SEG, (PHILS.), ING.

Tan Hak Yok (Momines)

‘33/F. Ruling Pacibic Tawes

G784 Ayala fvenue, 1226 Makali ity

Tel: O (Ganoral 81 1-0855
{Deshing) 811-0880

Exehi! BUT-8005 10 07

Faix Mo, {Genaral) B11:0866

(Dsaling} 8110302

217 -
HCEC SECURITIES, ING,
Alicia Rita M. Arrdye (Nomines)
LIrsl 1008 Tower One, Ayalz Triangle
Ayala Ava, cor. Pasen do Rowas. Makst: City
Tel Mo B4A-5183 1087
Exch BO1.8101 1005
Fax Mo, BA&5270
Emall; - aarmoyvoRibmnet

235
HEGIMNA CAP(TAL DEVELOPMENT GORP,
Marita & Limlingan
Linit-808 Tower 1 & Exchange Flara
Ay Awe., cor Paseo de Boxas, Makall Gily
Tal, O BAB-R483 {o B4,
881847530 17 (pom. only)

Excha 891-B41010 17

Fax hio,  B48.5482 10 84

209
REGIS PARTMERS, INC
Emmanue! O, Bautista (Nominas)

231 Tower 1 & Exchandge Plaza

Aala Ave. nor Paseo de Foxas Makas City

Tl O (Trupsline) 694-6500
(Exeo. Dir} 892 GE07 o0
{Hosoarch) 204 5630 1 48
1Dailmg ) S94-6E50 o 60
(Uperations] B34-REIE 108G

Bxeh: 81100761079 81 0073

Fax Mas - (Opereinng) 894-6608, G94.6822
[R=saarnch| BUL.GH3E
[Daaling ) dR4:EEG5

289
RIZAL EGUITIES, INCG
Albarto L Mdnreal {MNomines)
Sulee 2A028 West Tower ©5E Cantrg
Exchange Foad. Criigas Cenjor, Pasig Gy
ol Moo B3d-ERC8 o 11

Ewch  &3115231 B31-6737. 6315242
Teledax. G34-AE1%

1383 ANMUAL REPORT
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239
ATE & COMPANY, ING,
Ramon T. Gareia {Nomines)
Linig 802, Towepr 1 & Excnange Flaza
furala A, cor, Paneo dé Foxss, Mitkat City
Tel Of 545-5455; 89102500 B
Cxech  B91-0430 10082 B3 1 -3484 b BE
Fax M. B91-9:82

240

5., RDXAS & COMPANY, INC

Simplicio J. Roxas (Mominee)

Uil 512 Tower 1 & Exchangs Plaza,

fryala Awenis oo Pagen de Roxas. Makah

fel ©Off. BAB-5065 w0 ES

Exch B91-9700 to 0% 8919714 o 16

#1345

Faoe Mo G31:3447

279
SAMTAMNDER INVESTMENT SECURITIES
(PHILS.), ING:
vicente B, Gastillo (Nomines)
20F Tower 1 & Exchange Plaza
Myalafve, oe Paseo de Roxas, Makat Gy
Tel, OR . Bapsad?

Ewxch. -B48-5036 1038
Fax Mo, B48-8554 7584190 593

241
SAPPHIRE SECURITIES, INC.

113

SARANGANISECURITIES, INC.

Arthur W, Antoning

5IF APRAC Building, 136 Amorsolo oo,

Geamlsaa S5, Legaspi Vilage, Makat City

fol, O - &17-6206; 81 6815 817-6034
Fxch BRT-BI7EM TS

15

58 EQUITIES, INC.

Remy Tigulo (Nominea)

1EF, Securty Bank Centre,

G776 Ayala Avorae, Maksah Gy

Tel. Mos: (President) 881:1082
(Manager)B891-1118
(Accig. ) BI33441; 513-3340
[Setiemanty B31-1033 ar 37
[Trading Office) 891-1021

Fach | BOT-SETT 0TS 291968510 86
Fai, Mo B13-3340
E-rail:  SREGuitiesiisocu Tybank com.ph

368 ¢

SECURITIES 2000, INC.

He Sca Ching (Mamines)

LInA 2203 B Wwes Tower, PBE Gentre

Excharge Faad, Drtigas Gentre; Pazsig Cily

Tetly O BSE-O700 1015

Exch | B30-08045 634-5630; 6375020

3o

Frwe Mo (Hosesroh) BAT-RAN
{Setfemant ) B37-9405
{Salgst 6379408

Wobane  wiwmy Sec 2000 comuphy

148 ’
SECURITIES PLUS, NG
Eduardo L, Gaspar (Momines)
21F Easl Tawe:, PSE Candre;
Famhange FRoad, Ortigas Centor Pasg Gty
Tel,OH,; G3240905
Exch: 633-5412 1076 634 8516 & 70

242

SECURITIES SPECIALISTS, INC.

Francizco Villaromean (Nomines)

Cans Bianoa, 1447 & Aenatan 51,

Ermiza. Manila

Tel Moo (A Departmenis) H23-5505
[Backroem} 5238251 loc: 758
{Tracing Foorn) BEAH25 1 oo 751162
LIGGE3Z; 5245238

Fach S891-87031 10 L3
Fox Mo 5260465
F-Mail  secspec@nrbongs com

258
53 SECURITIES (PHILIPPIMES), ING.
Ciaude Touilou {Momines)
21/F, Antet Cosparate Centre
199 Valore 51 Salcede Village, Makati Ciy
Trumkhne: B44-0777
Exch. HB-5542 o 44, B48-5074
e Mo, - 8492800

86
SOLARSECURITIES, INC.
dahnry 5. Yap (Mominge)
Uit 30632 East Tawer, PEE Centre
Exchanoe Boa, Ortigas Centar, Pasiq City
Trunklings: 6366302 8370852
Diract Lings 634-6a851; 6346652
{Dealing) 636-030, 6370952
Fie My {Genera) 63467 15
(Acoty Sotlement) 635- 2466
Exch,; - B36-5302; 637-0852; 6346063,
Fas-BATE: 634-0598

247
STANDARD-SECURITIES CORPORATION
Damingo Harmrera
Am 1202 12F Towar 1 & Exchange Plaza
Ay A, con Paseo de Rosas, Makall Gty
Tol. O BEB-G14310 5]

Exch  8871-3760 10 66
Fax Mo B48-50600

192
STRATEGIC EQUITIES CORPORATION
Fobero . Lorayes {Momines]

ELA A LE10-611 Tower | & Fachange Piara,

fyala Ave-oor Pasen de Roves, Makes City
Tal, GH- (AAB-Trunk) B45-5154

Exehis H91-9620to 21
Fax'Mas - B48-5164 1055

246

SLIMMIT SECURITIES, ING.

Harey LIl {Mominde)

Unlp2402-B 21/F PSE Centre

Exchanne Road. Celigas Ganter Pasg City

Tel, CHf; 8311052 1037

Salesifes - B -EIS & 2T 63 1833 0d0

Exch: B14.AF3010 31, BId-S002

H34-E905 10 57

Enx M- 6341-1033

248
SLIN HUNG KAl SECURETIES {PHILS.), INC
Ong Teedin (hominae)
157 Gitibank Towet,
Fasen de Roxas, Makan Gy
Tak- Q- -BI3-204 1 fo b
Expty:  B91-9215tn 18
Faz Mo, B13-8050

249
SUPREME STOCKBROKER, INC
Eduarde G. Arroyo, I (Nomines)
15F Tawere 1 & Exchange Plaza
fyrala fun, cor Faseo te Foxas, . Makat Gy
Tal, Qf. 8219403107
Exch.: 851-94001 o s
Fax Mo, 891040

251
TANSENGCD & COMPANY, INC.
Francisoo O, Tansengoa (Momines)
Rm. #0A Padilla di: Ios Rayes Bldg
232 Juan Lunig 51, Bmondo, Mania
Tel O 2476857

Exch: B34-H675 &85 6331310,

H34-8230

Fax Mog:241-7155

252

THE FIRST AESOURCES MANAGEMENT
& SECURITIES CORPORATION

M. Vivian Yuchengoo

Bms: 801802, 8fF Towar 1 &'Exch, Pl2za
Aiala Ave con Paseo e Roxss, Makal Gity
Jol- CHffice & Trading Floor 8486311 to 18
Fax Mo BABGZT2

28
THING O SECURITIES LTD.
PHILIPPINES, ING.
Batty NgaWeng {Mominee)
1_:3& Soder S‘__lfl_‘rEIL Hinoncio; Mania
Tel, OH 245-3093 10 95

Esch . G36-5TH3 097
Fax Mo, 245-2785

212

TIR SECURITIES (FHILE. ) CORFORATION
Arrald A, Alafriz (Nominee)

Uit 1007 PSBank fower Sen. Gil . Puyat
By cor Tindalo Siresl, Makail City

Tel. Off; 7EB-3500 10 03

Fax blo: F50-3503

280

TOPWIN BECLRITIES, ING

famas Y- Apadiblo (Mominee)

A4F, Ruling Sacitic Towsr,

BT84 Ayala Ao con Herera SL Maks City

Tal O A11-0047 (040, 8110261 fo &5
Eych. B03-0080to8d

Fax Nan 8110520

253

TOWERSECURITIES. ING:

Raymane Patar Liso Untay (Nominge )

L |80 PSE Cenfre

Excriangs Foad Origas Conler, Pasig Gity

Tel OFf G354 i 49 B35-4144 656720
Ewphy  oa-Sd 11, G34-5146 1 AR

Fax Mo B3S4145

E-=md  howeriiododnpass oom.oh

254

TRANE-A51A SECURITIES, INC.

Eugesne Qng {Momirae)

Rm. 607-5 State Cantre Ustoing

A%d Juan Lura 31, Bmonon, Mania

Tel il - 2420023 P42-3031, 242 LAY
Exch.  BIA-S7F25 0 2T, 6d 5752 10 b

Fax Mo 2af-3031




L L

256

THEMDLINE SECURITIES CORPORATION

Rrm.S03 Tyrana Bublding

Finza Lorenzo Rulz; Binonds, Manila

Tid, CHE 241-0142:241.0054; 2410387
Exch. 881-2930 o 35

Fay Mo, 241-0531

257
TRI-STATESECURITIES, ING.
Gregario T. Chan (Momines)
Unit 1007, 10/ Tawar 1 & Exchange Piaza,
Aysia Ave, oo, Pasedids Roxas. Makall City
Tel, O - 8548-5044 Iy A6

OHf & Exoh,. BE1-9361 10 65
Fax Mo, #48.5047,

136
TRITON SECURITIES CORPORATION
Edwin L. Luy (Momines)
7/F 1000 A Mabinl I Efrita; Maniis
Tak Off - ‘5ZE911 w25

Exghi 8355631 j0.45

Fae ho.. 526-0006
259
UCPB SECURITIES, ING;

Josaph N, Pineda’ (Némines) :
Sufte 1612, 16F Towed | & Exchange Plaza

fiyiia Ave. oo Pasen da Fiokas, Makat Cird
Tel. Oif. B4B-56781681

Exoh 8510730 1937
Fax-MNo: - H486682

3as - =
UNICAPITAL SECURITIES, INC..
Rogildo Lara {Maminse)

“AF WMajalco Bidg,, Trasierrac o Bensviohz

Legaspl Vislags; h'lahm City
Tall OH- 750 - 2030 Mz»gauc 3.
Erxch - 6334046047 7
Fert Mha (Seh mnemairﬂm
{Hesamrgh) TEG-B.;E:B

260

UOB SECURITIES {FhHuPPmEa].mc‘

Michasl Huzng {No minea)

U B.C; Chathant House Candgasniu

116 Valedoor Marters Etfeats;

Saked l:}‘.-“'l.ag( Makatr Criy

ElG, 8T, Dﬁﬁlﬁ&ﬂ,EElfT i ¥
BA7 AERG

Bl G655 ER4 HE'E’
Fax Nasasy-mre

100

UPCC SECURITIES CORPORATION
Edgardo A, Kalaw {Momines)

Lt B BE 3w acei Syites L1 78 Balcad
Smreat, Legaapi Vilnge Makan G &
Jal Mo pooages

Fax Mo 8220215

E-malf « upce_ i@ manilycom ph

261
LIRBANCORP SECURITIES, ING,
Tepdora C. Boriorigan {Nominaee)
2AF .I-'I:-?u_' fznk Souare, Lirban A
iSar Sen. i Faal Ave. Moksll Tiy
Tal O I_,E':l iy B0

UTL-G0ET

L'-l”"E Q323 BY800E

FHILIPPINE STOCK EXCHANGE 1939 ANNUAL REFORT

263
VEMTURE SECURITIES, INC.
Eusebic Tanco
Uinit 811, 8/F Tower | & Exchange Plaza
Ayt Ave oo Paseade Hoxas, Makati Gy
Tas, DN B4B-BR0Eta 05
Ewxch,: BO1-9420 o 24
TelaFax: BaH-6509

184
VICKERS BALLAS SECURITIES (PHILS. ), INC.
Edwin Vitlanuavs {Mominea)
BF Toeer 1 & Exchange Plaza
Ayila Ave. cor Pasen os Roxas, Makiab Cily
Trunffire: 754488
Ted, G BaESR56 1031
Exch. H91-0035 1038

‘Fax Mol 7R3~ 4555

zﬁﬂr
VICSAL SEC. & STOCK BROKERAGE, ING.

i Fmsyﬁmww{ﬂmma}
Ciica Paly

ianes 5., l:mlapu. I'.'ranlla
Tﬁt‘ STOAETT T E, TRdR5 G
Bxahi; (89187101013

F&xNu. AL
264

VISA SECURITIES CORPORATION
Vighelll CHurchill Say (Nomines)
Butig TAP2 Tytdna Genfre,
Plaza Lorenzo e, Bim:rrdu IR
Tal M. E.’-Hn-oabE

Exch,. 8345754, BBELET.ES
Fiis Mo - 2410952

333
WARBURG DILLDN FIEADSEGURI‘I'!ES
(PHILSY), {[Tora—
Lip Tang Seet (Nominea)
F Towes L& ExtRange Plazs, Avala s
con Fasan do Hoxas, Makst) Sy
Tel. Qffl 754ma0a :

Echy: 834" R0 6386200, 834670101
Fa. Mo ‘r"~:f;.;:1" -y,

269
WEALTH SECURITIES; ING.
Wilson Sy (Momines) ;
2HF RailippineSioch Exctianis Cantre
Exchange Soad, OrigasConter, Pasg iy
(=S S ek Bt R T
(Cperatiors) 637 48R {08}
(St Y EIR R0 |

{Acgrantng) G7-2300, 634144

Exoh. E3d4-CRANmE9835-0707,
GA3ETI0 T
Faw fp s 8353043

270 C
WELLEX GLOBAL EQUITIES ING,
Rhoderick Santns (Momisda)
LT Tawer 1 & Excharas iz
car Pasen de Roxos: Makan City
Tei OH Bag-AHEY

Exsh o 991.9330 o B8

158

WINCORP SECURITIES, INC

John Anthooy B, Espiritu (Namineg)

Linit 1605 Tower 1.4 Exchangs Plaza

Avala Ave oar Fa ciy Risas, Makat City

T (I .:11 |n.|
Exch,.  B91-9280 o 80 K01 9808 1508

1486
WISE SECUBITIES PHILS,, ING
Ramon L. Mapa (Nominae)

8ih Flaot, Charmaiz Senbal (42 Amorsnio
51, Legaspi Village, . Makasi Ty
Tramkhing BiB1H38

Deafing:  B40:- 1517 1024
Exch A91.49570 o0 TH
Faw Mo 8401527 to 28

273

WONG SECURITIES CORPORATION

Edan Worig (Nomineg)

1402-B-A. Matin cor. Sta. Mana 5t

Ermila, Manuz

Tat Off; G21-7794: 5212774 5210045
Exch: 34-5728: B34-57T35 1037

Fax No- 5215860

274
WORLDSEC INTERNATIONAL SEC
(PHILS.} ING,

-Cailia Dolendo Suarez (Nominee)

100F Tower | & Exchange Plaza
Airale Ave oo, Pases oe Fosas, Makan Cliy
Trieyhiing B48-5360

:Daallngﬂum: fl45-6303
Excu. ~B1=091560 19

P Mo B48-6573
£irnall.eeiibec@vinddear com.ph

275

YAD & ZIALCITA, INC.

Cmﬂllta‘ﬂ Yao

Yoo Bldg:s7 T A Bonifacin Drive.

Port Area; anita

T2l O 537-4019 10 2] 527-582 4

ndrikiive; 527-8066 1080

Evtlis BA4-017 28085l Ei'}-'-ln-*o-iﬁ“'

EEM-EE—E"'I 1y B6

Fax Mo = B2A005

277 4
?AF'HNGHAT EECUH‘ITIES CORP.
Sliner 20034 20/F PSECantrs "
Exchanil Aoad. Criigas Center, Pasig City
Truriing. B34-BE85: GE4-ET0 G380
Birsol | G3s.0550
“Exchi -S4 HESD: G34ET0;

{B3LBEET; B34-B6T
Foce BG. BIL-REEN

R e

YU & COMPANY, INC.

Johrry Y (Mominea)

Lt . B 1606-B.8 FRE e Eronangs

o :5 Ortigas Center Pasio Ciry

Tal =< Hlge S34-RETT A 1E
Fx-.‘:ll LR e G-BATR 4 B3

Fex Wn His

EqmEiil.  YurcBsiiouen ph

| L B

57




Listed a’r?fﬂﬁ st e

AS OF 31 DECEMBER 1993

BARKS. AND FIMAMCIAL SERVIGES

Haiks

AzETRIST DEVELDPMENT BARE, IRC
BANCOFILIPING SaVINGS & MORTGAGE BANK
BANE TOF TIE SHILIPPNL 1528405

CRINA BAKKING CORPOHATICH

CHINATRLIET (PHILIPPIKES] COMMERCIAL BANK CURPORATION

ECUITABLE EAHEING CORFORATICN

FAR EASTRANK & TRUST COMPANY
METROPGLITAN AR S TRUST COMPAKY
POCPOEVELOPRENT BAaR, T,

PHILIPPIE BEME CF COMALRICATIONS
FELEPIHE KATIONAL BANE

PHLFRINE S3VNGS RANE

PIHLIPPAE TRLST CTIMPANY

PHEOENTIAL BANS

ALEAL COMMERCEAL BANUMNG CORPOAATION "8
LA COMMERCIAL BARKING TORPOSATION &
SECIRTY BANE COREORATION

EDLIDEAMNE CORPLRATION

THE PHILIPPINE BAHEING CORPORATION

JMITH BANK CF THE PHILIPPAES

LIRBAN BANE, IRE:

Friviréra  SeIvices

BAREARD, MC

FILIPIRO FURD, G,

FIFST ARBACLE FINANCIAL HOLDINGS CORFORATION
AANULIFE FINARCIAL CORPCRATION

PLILEASING & FRMARGE, INC.

WANTAGE EQUIMES, NG

COMMERCIAL - IHDUSTAIAL

Eammunmcaian

ABS-CEN BROADCASTING COARORATION

DIGHTAL TELECOMBMINICATICNS PHILIPPINES, IND:
EASYCALL COMMUNCATIONS FHILIPPINES, INC.
GLOHE TELECOM, NG, "4

GLOBE TELECOM, NG, "8

LIBERTY TELECOMES BOLDMIGS, ING.

BANILA BROADCASTING GOMPARY

MANILA BULLETS FUBLISHING CORPORATION
PHILIPFINE EONG DHSTANCE TELEPHONE £A. " Comman”
PHILIPPINE TEEEGRAPH A TELEPHUME CORPOHATION
PILIPRO TELEPHONE CORPORATEON.

Bawar & Ensrgy

RAANE A EEECTRIC COMPANY A

SANHLA ELECTRIC COMPANY “B°

FETRAN CORCORATION

TRANS- AR TIL & ENERGYDEVTLORKENT mnw

Trarspactabion - Senvices
SN TERRINALS. N

I RATONAL EONTANER TERMINAL SEFVICES, e

KEFFEL PHILIEPRIES MARINE. INC:
LOREHTA SHPEiG CORFORATION.
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BASIC COMSOLIDATED, MG
BENSAES HOLDMGS WTPHHAWH
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CACNN EGUMIES, NG,

[ihdc] FOLDINGS, NG
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MACROESATORPORATION
FAATELINA T TGS, NG,
MARSTEEL CONSOIIMATED, T, 4
RUAHSTEEL CORSOLIDATED, L. "7
MEDGE HOLTINGS. ING
MERARIORAL D CORPORATION
SAETRCLPACAFIL DEAPCHA TGN
il
WIC AOLEINGS CORPRAATIRY *
PEIRDEIELDS COAPGRATHIN
PETROFIELDS SOAPCRATION B
PHILGOMEAT HILLITGS CORPORATION
SEAFRTINT AESAURCES GORPORATION
SIME CARBY FILIPIG0S, (RC
SOUDGROUP ING
SONTREAST Al CERSERT SLLOINGS, AL
TAMOUAY HOLDINGS NG
LIMICIL NESOURGES & HOENINGE COMPANT N
UHIWIDE HELOINGS |
WATERFRONT #H_FMAES ING
WELLER IKDILISTHIES: N
WISF HEL DRGS0 A4
WISE HILDINGS, NG, o8°
ZEUS HOLDBIGS, NG,

Manulagiuring, - Bistigution & Trading
A BN COMPANY, NG

B0 MEDELLIN MILLING COMPANY
CENTRAL AZUCHKRERA DF LA CARLOTA
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CENTHAL AZUCARERA DE TARLAG
CENTRAL AZUCARERA DON PEDRD -
CHEMICAL IMOUSTRIES OF THE PHILIPRINES

ELIRC-MED EABORATORIES PHILS., ING

FILSYN CORPORATION “A°

FILSYN CORPORATHIN *B

INTERPHIL LABDRATORIES NG, A"

PTERPHIL LABORATORIES. G- TR

JARDINE DRNIES INE.

MG CHEVICALS CORPORATION
WABLFAY VINYL CORPORSTION'

METRO ALLIANCE HOLDOGS & EOLITIES CORPORATION A
METRO ALUANGE HOLIINGS & EGLTIES CORPORATION ‘B
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MASIC CORPORATION
mwmﬁmmﬂmmm
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GRAND #LAZA HOTEL CORSORATION

LEISURE & RESORTS WORLD CORPORATION
MANILAJDCKEY LB, INE”

WONDRAGON INTERNATIONAL PHILS. N
FHILIPFINE RACING CLUB, NG

PRAEASERE ENTERTAINMENT PRICOUET NS, 14E.
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FAR EASTERN UNIVERSITY, rH:
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GLOBE TELECTM, INC. - Class "B Wamanls 2002

[RNCT CORPORATICN - Warrarss 2000
PH|L|PHP'I5E‘~"EN[M’I“CN Wimrails 2003

CAIEENBEE RESOURCES CORR - dodfines Foods Grp Wams 2 2003
WATERFRONT PHE IFRINES, ING: 'I'I'JI'AI'{E.E'[II:II

PROPERTY
ARANETA PROFERTIES. INC.
AYALA LAND, IE.

A& PHOMES, G
‘CEBL HOLD&ES, INC.
CEBL PROPERTY VENTLIRE & DEVELOPMENT CORFORATION “A”

CEBU PROPEATY VENTURE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATIN "8

'CENTENMIAL CITY, T,

LITY & LAND DEVELOPERS, €.
CITYLAND-DEVELDFMENT CORPORATHIN

[EMPHAE EAST LAND HOLDRNGS, INC

FHINVESTEAND, INC.

Fi-ESTATE LANT, IHﬂ

S PRIME RETDINGS: ING..

UINIERGAL AGHTFIELD PHORERTY HOLDMES NG
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APEXMENING COMPARY, 1E, B

ATLAS CONSOLEIATER MINING & DEVT CORPORRTION
BEMGLET CORPORATION "A°

RENGUET CORPORATION B”

CITy BESCURCES (PHILS. ¥ CORMORATION =

LI COPPER SIVERBIRNES, ME.

[SERH: MINING & INDLSTHAL CORPORATION
(FIGCN-SHYDCMES, 0.8
TEOGOM-RUYOE NES T, =BT

LEFANTE CONSOLIBATED MG COMPAKY "a"
LERANTOGONSOLIDATED MINNG COMERNY ‘B
LODESTAH MAIHING CORPORATIONA® =
LOOESTAR BAlING CORPORATION A% *
MAANILA MERENG CORFDRATION A"

PARHIEA MINING COHPORATICN R
OMICOEORPORATION

AL IR ORRORATION "4
FHREXAENENG CORPORATION -3

FLLAR MIMES & IEVELOPRSENT CORRCAATION
SEMIFIARA COAL CRRPORATIIN “Cantmen
LIEAL DEVELLPIENT FHLIPRRES L
[IFFTEERPABALION MINING CORBDRATHIN

QAL

AEGORR PETRL th’FrMJJEH!.LSG[IHF‘I"H TICH “A'
ALCORKPETROLELINM & MINERALS BARPORATION B
INPERIAL RESOLSCES, INC A

IMPERIAI FESOUACES, NG 8

IKFERPORT RESOLRCES CORPORATICS -4
IRTERFORT REEILACES CARFORATION B

LAROOIL RESOURES CORPORATION 45"

LANECIL LR ':i.'.l.'!F.vl.'.ﬁ.hT A
JRIERTAL PET i
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Eduarde C, Lim— Chairrnan
Rabert Copivto, Jr - - President

14 Juky Incarporation of the Philippine: Stock, Exchange. Inc:
(FSE)

11 Avgust: Deed of Bonation: between: PSE and Phillpping Realty
and Haoldings Corporation was executed

10 September: PSE organized

12 Cietober: Approval of Ihe Capital Marksts Develooment
Project by the Mational Economic and Development Autherity
(NEDA) Board Ihus caling for the sslease of 3 USS1 million grant
by tre UZAID to put PSE In coeration

23 December Joint Declaration on the Unication of the Stock
Exchanges was zigned by the chaimen of 1he Manila Stock
Exchange (M3E) and Makati Stock Exchange [MESE)

1993
Eduarde C. Lim — Chairman
Eduards de los Angeles - Prasiden!

7 January; Deed ¢l Donation belwesn PSE and Avala Land. Inc.
was execuied

20 March; First General Mambership Meeting at the: Asian
Develepment Bank, Functional unilizalon of the MSE and MxSE
with twin frading flocrs: betonging 1o a sing'e Exchange

6 July: PSE's Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws wera
agpproved by the SEC

2 September Firgt prolessional President and Ghisl Exgoulive
COtficer-took oifice o imbibe 2 sense of prodessionatizm int tha
PgE

1294
Robeart Goyiuto, Jr. = Chairman
Eduards de los Angelgs - President

A Warch SEC granted PSE Ihe licenss lo opera
simuanecusly canceled tha liceazes of tha MSE - :
205 March: One Price-Cna Markel Exchange was achisvad
through the successtul computer link-up of the we rading lloots
30 September; Inauguration of the PAE Centre in Pasig Cily

1992-1998

1295
Roberlo &, Lordyes — Chai
Eduardo de Jos Angeles - Presioant

3% March: Philipping Central Ospository, Ino, (PFCD) &4
16 April. Insuguration of the PEE Plaza in Makatl ity
2B August Instalztion of the PSE's tompulerized Survelllance
Syatem which enhanced the golice pewers of the Exchange on
frading wiolalions

Ve Qoober, PSE accepted as the 37 full pledge member nf fhe
Fedezation: Inlernaticnale dess Bourses de Valsurs (FIBV)

! Movember: Eduarde ©. Lim designated 2s Chairman Emerilus
10 November PSE Foundation was incorporated be engage in
gammumty and socal aclinhas

13 Movember: Implemented the Unified Trading System using ihe
single-ordes-hoos system on a MakTrads soliwere whera all
orders are posted -and mached in one computer

1996
Wiizon L. Sy — Ghairman
Vitahane N Nadagas | — Presidant

4 Delober! Incorporation ol the Assoaalkon of Securbies Analysls
of the Philippines

27 Mowermber; Ceriain ameandmants to PEE By-Laws wers
approved by the SEC. ratable of which were --3) on the
composition of the Board o Governors (BOG), thres members
shall oo nonsbrokars, one of wrom shall be the Bressdent by the
Compiiance Departmient may examing the books ard records of
any mambar and'ar fus brokerage fin; c) result of [he
examinzion shall be wnder the consideration ot tre Business
Gerduel Commiles; and &) condugt an anriual acdit af he
lirancizl conddicn of the members-alang with the inspection of
thei boaks lo delermine complance by SEC and PSE Rules

2 December: The Communicslion Front-Enc Sysiem went anlime.
whizh giovided a galaway  [hat allawed PSE mermber-Brokers 15
dirgctly connect [neir cwn private frading syslems to-the
MakTrage System

16 Decembsr P5E granted by the SEC, on 2 lempaorary basis,
the status of @ Seil-Regulatory Groanization (SRGY PCD was
granied license 1o operate




1997
Wilson L, Sy — Chairman
Jose Lupis U Yl Jr. — President

10 January: PCD commenced operstions, Start of equities
conversion from scrip-based sstlement procass 1o the book-
enlry syslem (BES)

B March: Thres non-broker members {inciuding the Fresident and
CED) form part of fhe 15-man PSE BOG

August; PSE BOG approved fhe creztion of dnolier board dorthe
listing of Small and Madium Enterprises [SME) within the. existing
PEE Listing Soard

B August: Inauguration of the MSE Memorabila st the PSE
Genire in Pagig City

2 Coiobar PSE entors a Memorgndum of Undeistamding (MOL)
will Bolsa de Comercic de Buenos Aires and Msrcado de Valares
de Buzhos Airez 2.4 thal provided & mechanism that wil
develen he chansels of communication and foster 2 continuing
elaticrsnip for tha benefit of the fingncial sesvices indusiny in the
Prilippines and Argenting

13 Dolober: MOU o between PSE and the Sanliago Siock
Exchange 12 eslabish a ok for the shanng of information

20 November New PO disinbution system. mandalsd by SEC-
BED Memorandum Gircular Mo, 04, Senes of 1997, was sdoolad
10 Decemnber MOU on mulual sharing of informatian was sagnad
oy PEE and the Bolsz de Valores da Lima

1t 12 Decemeer: PSE hosted the Working Comnullse Meeting
of tha FIBY aimsd ot discussing areas ol cooperation on
meroving gledal securies market transactions BrhEACing
;'-!':F:UIJIUTE I Ewers and invasiors
15 December. FEE goes mio scripless uading altes PCD fini
COrveErsion | |-active iszues inta ds book-eniry selzlemani syslam

We had charted a course with
a clear destination. A clear
destination to revitalize and
reposition the Philippine
Stock Exchange into a
globally competitive full-
service exchange by the year
2004, especially in the Asean
region.

-Joge Luis U. Yulo, Jr./Report of the President

1968
Harmy G, Liv = Chairimnan
Jdose Luls U Yulo, Jr = Progidant

March: PSE Training [nEfilule created

May: Public Inlormalion and Assistance Center launched

2% June: SRO stalus conferred fo the PSE by President Fidel ¥
Ramaos

B July; PSE acopled the policies ol the SEC by Incarperaliog in
its: riles- 42 provisiong of the Revised Securities Acl-m ks efor
la eftectively discipling arring memher-brokers

30 July: SEC approved the Lisiing Rules on the Small and
Madium Enferprize Capital Markel

3 August, Tne YZK compliznt version of the Marketworks was
put info producton simulianeaus with 1he upgrade of all
MakTrade termerzls 1o fie Windows. 95 vérson of the program
26 August: PSE and e Department of Trade and Indusley

Figne Memeeandum of Agreame WA that called for the
immedials ‘molamentation of 3 naticnwide inlgrmalion campaign
and for [fe creation of @ nomination process dor the SMES to be
listzdd on she SME Capital Marke

27 Augusl: PSE 200G approved the rules and guidsines an the
volundary susponsion of membar-brokers

16 September: PSE and Ihe Mindanac Buswisss Council signsd a
MOA to idertify and lap SMEs in Mindanao for lighag on Ihe SME
Cagital Markgt

25 September. MOA between PSE and the Board of Imvesiments
to promods, support, strenathen and gricoyrage the developmen
of the Philioping Cagpial Marke!

28 Seplsmber AEE signod o MO tho Burcau & Treasury
and Access Holongs, inc. 1o pu yran- 1o tap potantial
ings of amalk savers and investors. and 1o fist the SAvings
pond in PSE's Sardd Board

#9 September; MOA on Secunties Borrowina and Lang ng (SEL
and Bhon Selting was signed botween P3E gnd 1he Deparment
il Finance:to formulater andior amend niles and requiations hat
will guide the supcesslel implémentation of S8L znd Short Seliing
17 Movernber, PEE signea 2 MOU with the Austrabian Siock
Exchange to faclitzts the exchange of information

7 December Sécurities Clearing Corporation of the: Prilippines
(BLCP) obtained & pravisions! license 1o aperale ard siadao s

dAry run
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